NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2005

2.1

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Chow Sang Sang Holdings International Limited is a limited
liability company incorporated in Bermuda. The registered office
of the Company is located at Clarendon House, Church Street,
Hamilton HM 11, Bermuda. The principal place of business of
the Company is located at 4/F Chow Sang Sang Building, 229
Nathan Road, Kowloon, Hong Kong.

During the year, the Group was involved in the following principal
activities:

e manufacture and retail of jewellery
e wholesale of precious metals
*  securities and commodities broking

BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) (which
also include Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and
Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants, accounting principles generally accepted in
Hong Kong and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance. They have been prepared under the
historical cost convention, except for investment properties,
certain buildings, equity investments and debt securities, which
have been measured at fair value as further explained in note 2.5
to the financial statements. These financial statements are
presented in Hong Kong dollars and all values are rounded to
the nearest thousand (HK$’000) except when otherwise indicated.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries for the year ended
31 December 2005. Adjustments are made to bring into line any
dissimilar accounting policies that may exist. The results of
subsidiaries are consolidated from the date of acquisition, being
the date on which the Group obtains control, and continue to be
consolidated until the date that such control ceases. All significant
intercompany transactions and balances within the Group are
eliminated on consolidation.

Minority interests represent the interests of outside shareholders
in the results and net assets of the Company’s subsidiaries.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2005

2.2

IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG FINANCIAL

REPORTING STANDARDS

The following new and revised HKFRSs affect the Group and are
adopted for the first time for the current year’s financial

statements:

HKAS 1
HKAS 2
HKAS 7
HKAS 8

HKAS 10
HKAS 12
HKAS 14
HKAS 16
HKAS 17
HKAS 18
HKAS 19
HKAS 21
HKAS 23
HKAS 24
HKAS 27

HKAS 28
HKAS 31
HKAS 32
HKAS 33
HKAS 36
HKAS 37

HKAS 38
HKAS 39

HKAS 39
Amendment

HKAS 40
HKFRS 3

HK(SIC)-Int 21

HK-Int 4

Presentation of Financial Statements

Inventories

Cash Flow Statements
Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting
Estimates and Errors

Events after the Balance Sheet Date

Income Taxes

Segment Reporting

Property, Plant and Equipment

Leases
Revenue
Employee Benefits

Borrowing Costs

Related Party Disclosures
Consolidated and Separate

Financial Statements

Investments in Associates
Interests in Joint Ventures

Financial Instruments:

Disclosure and Presentation

Earnings per Share
Impairment of Assets
Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent

Assets
Intangible Assets

Financial Instruments: Recognition and

Measurement

Transition and Initial Recognition of Financial

Assets and Financial Liabilities

Investment Property
Business Combinations

Income Taxes — Recovery of Revalued Non-

depreciable Assets

Leases — Determination of the Length of Lease

Term in respect of Hong Kong Land Leases
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2005

2.2

IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

The adoption of HKASs 2, 7, 8, 10, 12, 14, 16, 18, 19, 23, 27,
28, 31, 33 and 37 has had no material impact on the accounting
policies of the Group and the Company and the methods of
computation in the Group’s and the Company’s financial
statements.

HKAS 1 has affected the presentation of minority interests on the
face of the consolidated balance sheet, consolidated profit and
loss account, consolidated statement of changes in equity and
other disclosures. In addition, in prior years, the Group’s share
of tax attributable to associates was presented as a component of
the Group’s total tax charge in the consolidated profit and loss
account. Upon the adoption of HKAS 1, the Group’s share of the
post-acquisition results of associates is presented net of the
Group’s share of tax attributable to associates.

HKAS 21 had no material impact on the Group. As permitted by
the transitional provisions of HKAS 21, goodwill arising in a
business combination prior to 1 January 2005 and fair value
adjustments arising on that acquisition are deemed to be in the
currency of the Company. In respect of acquisitions subsequent
to 1 January 2005, any goodwill arising on the acquisition of a
foreign operation and any fair value adjustments to the carrying
amounts of the assets and liabilities are treated as assets and
liabilities of the foreign operation and are translated at the closing
rate in accordance with HKAS 21.

HKAS 24 has expanded the definition of related parties and
affected the Group's related party disclosures.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2005

2.2 IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG FINANCIAL

REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

The impact of adopting the other HKFRSs is summarised as
follows:

(a)

HKAS 17 “Leases” and HK-Int 4 “Leases — Determination
of the Length of Lease Term in respect of Hong Kong Land
Leases”

In accordance with HKAS 17, a lease of land and buildings
should be split into a lease of land and a lease of buildings
according to their fair value at inception. A lease of land is
an operating lease and a lease of building is a finance
lease unless the two elements cannot be allocated reliably,
in which case the entire lease is classified as a finance
lease. As the Group’s lease payments cannot be allocated
reliably between the land and building elements, the entire
lease payments are included in the cost of the land and
buildings as a finance lease in property, plant and
equipment. The adoption of HKAS 17 has not resulted in
any change in the measurement of the Group’s land and
buildings.

In accordance with HK-Int 4, the lease term of a Hong
Kong land lease for the purpose of applying the depreciation
requirements under HKAS 16 and HKAS 17, as appropriate,
shall be determined by reference to the legal form and
status of the lease. Renewal of a lease is assumed only
when the lessee has a renewal option and it is reasonably
certain at the inception of the lease that the lessee will
exercise the option. Options for extending the lease term
that are not at the discretion of the lessee shall not be
taken into account by the lessee in determining the lease
term. The effects of the above changes are summarised in
note 2.4 to the financial statements. The change has been
adopted retrospectively from the earliest period presented
and comparative amounts have been restated.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2005

2.2 IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG FINANCIAL 22 HARBEIZ2ERUBRE
REPORTING STANDARDS (continued) Bz E (&)

HKAS 32 and HKAS 39 “Financial Instruments” by BESHERFENHENES

S ER|E3R [B5 T A

In prior years, the Group classified its investments in listed
and unlisted equity securities as long term investments,
which were held for non-trading purposes and were stated
at their fair values on an individual basis with gains and
losses recognised as movements in the investment
revaluation reserve. Upon the adoption of HKAS 39, these
securities held by the Group at 1 January 2005 in the amount
of HK$126,022,000 are designated as available-for-sale
investments under the transitional provisions of HKAS 39
and accordingly are stated at fair value with gains or losses
being recognised as a separate component of equity until
subsequent derecognition or impairment.

In prior years, the Group classified its investments in listed
equity securities for trading purposes as short term
investments, and were stated at their fair values on an
individual basis with gains and losses recognised in the
profit and loss account. Upon the adoption of HKAS 39,
these securities held by the Group at 1 January 2005 in the
amount of HK$20,257,000 are designated as investments
at fair value through profit or loss under the transitional
provisions of HKAS 39 and accordingly are stated at fair
value with gains or losses being recognised in the profit
and loss account.

The adoption of HKAS 39 has not resulted in any change in
the measurement of these equity securities. Comparative
amounts have been reclassified for presentation purposes.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2005

2.2 IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG FINANCIAL

(c)

REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

HKAS 40 “Investment Property”

In prior years, changes in the fair values of investment
properties were dealt with as movements in the investment
property revaluation reserve. If the total of this reserve was
insufficient to cover a deficit, on a portfolio basis, the excess
of the deficit was charged to the profit and loss account.
Any subsequent revaluation surplus was credited to the profit
and loss account to the extent of the deficit previously
charged.

Upon the adoption of HKAS 40, gains or losses arising
from changes in the fair values of investment properties are
included in the profit and loss account in the year in which
they arise. In accordance with the transitional provisions of
HKAS 40, the opening balance of retained profits and the
results for the comparative year have been restated to reflect
this change retrospectively. The effects of the above changes
are summarised in note 2.4 to the financial statements.

HKFRS 3 “Business Combinations” and HKAS 36

“Impairment of Assets”

In prior years, goodwill arising on acquisitions prior to 1
January 2001 were eliminated against the consolidated
retained profits in the year of acquisition and were not
recognised in the profit and loss account until disposal or
impairment of the acquired businesses.

In accordance with the transitional provisions of HKFRS 3,
goodwill previously eliminated against the retained profits
remains eliminated against retained profits and is not
recognised in the profit and loss account when all or part
of the business to which the goodwill relates is disposed of
or when a cash-generating unit to which the goodwill relates
becomes impaired.

This change in accounting policy has had no effect on the
consolidated financial statements.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2005

2.2 IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG FINANCIAL

(e)

REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

HKAS 38 “Intangible Assets”

In prior years, the Group’s intangible assets were amortised
on the straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives of
10 years, less any impairment losses.

Upon the adoption of HKAS 38, the Group’s eligibility rights
to trade on or through The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) and The Hong Kong Futures
Exchange Limited (the “Futures Exchange”) are permitted to
be regarded as having indefinite lives, which should not be
amortised and are subject to annual impairment tests. Under
the transitional provision of HKAS 38, this change in
accounting policy has been applied prospectively and,
accordingly, comparative amounts have not been restated.

HK(SIC)-Int 21 “Income Taxes — Recovery of Revalued Non-
depreciable Assets”

In prior years, deferred tax arising on the revaluation of
investment properties was recognised based on the tax rate
that would be applicable upon the sale of the investment
properties.

Upon the adoption of HK(SIC)-Int 21, deferred tax arising
on the revaluation of the Group’s investment properties is
determined depending on whether the properties will be
recovered through use or through sale. The Group has
determined that its investment properties will be recovered
through use, and accordingly the profits tax rate has been
applied to the calculation of deferred tax.

The effects of the above changes are summarised in note
2.4 to the financial statements. The change has been adopted
retrospectively from the earliest period presented and
comparative amounts have been restated.

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED @

JAOE R LB AR A A

B %% W E WA

2005 12H 31H

2.2 %ﬁ“T&fEﬂ**TZEE}%EH%iE%

(e)

BRAzHE (R

ERAEEAS
BE]

REBEFE  AKEZER
BENERERMGFAER
FH10F#5H - BEMRE
B -

385 [ £ 7

RINE AT EAIEI8H 2
Tk AEBREREEHRER
SHARAR (B &

&5 EQ%%%@@TU%
RAT) 2R ZEAHERAEES
ERFH - WAEHE T
FRETREANR - BRERE
ST ERIFE 385 2 B &K

e ETBUR 2 BB R £ H
BER  MARETTIFE
5l] o

EAeHEARES S
(FEH —hEEBE[2HF
nEAE]

RBEFE HEGRED
FEEZEEHBENREE
BEMEBERZHERE
EWER -

RMB B G ERRES2

MZHRTER  REBEMGBK
EMEMELENEERED
ERYWEBRBERANEEM
ROERAEEMERE - &
SERTUNFEREEMEM
W@ﬁ%@ﬁﬁ H bt F A
FERERTEELRE -

TR EH T ED AR
BwEMT24 ZEEHER
PERMEZFEH 2 KA
B YEEILREF -

ANNUAL REPORT 2005

2005 4F ¥



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2005

2.3 IMPACT OF ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

The Group has not applied the following new and revised HKFRSs,
that have been issued but are not yet effective, in these financial
statements. Unless otherwise stated, these HKFRSs are effective
for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2006:

HKAS 1T Amendment

HKAS 19 Amendment

HKAS 21 Amendment

HKAS 39 Amendment

HKAS 39 Amendment

HKAS 39 & HKFRS 4
Amendments

HKFRSs 1 & 6

Amendments

HKFRS 6

HKFRS 7

HK(IFRIC)-Int 4

HK(IFRIC)-Int 5

HK(IFRIC)-Int 6

HK(IFRIC)-Int 7

Capital Disclosures

Actuarial Gains and Losses, Group
Plans and Disclosures
Net Investment in a Foreign Operation

Cash Flow Hedge Accounting of
Forecast Intragroup Transactions

The Fair Value Option

Financial Guarantee Contracts

First-time Adoption of Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards and
Exploration for and Evaluation of
Mineral Resources

Exploration for and Evaluation of
Mineral Resources

Financial Instruments: Disclosures

Determining whether an Arrangement
contains a Lease

Rights to Interests arising from
Decommissioning, Restoration and
Environmental Rehabilitation Funds

Liabilities arising from Participating in
a Specific Market — Waste
Electrical and Electronic Equipment

Applying the Restatement Approach
under HKAS 29 Financial Reporting
in Hyperinflationary Economies
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2005

2.3

IMPACT OF ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

HKAS 1 Amendment shall be applied for annual periods beginning
on or after 1 January 2007. The revised standard will affect the
disclosures about qualitative information about the Group’s
objective, policies and processes for managing capital;
quantitative data about what the Company regards as capital;
and compliance with any capital requirements and the
consequences of any non-compliance.

HKFRS 7 will replace HKAS 32 and has modified the disclosure
requirements of HKAS 32 relating to financial instruments. This
HKFRS shall be applied for annual periods beginning on or after
1 January 2007.

The HKAS 19 Amendment, HKAS 39 Amendments, HKFRSs 1, 4
and 6 Amendments, HKFRS 6, HK(IFRIC)-Int 4, 5, 6 and 7 do not
apply to the activities of the Group. HK(IFRIC)-Int 6 is effective
for annual periods beginning on or after 1 December 2005.
HK(IFRIC)-Int 7 is effective for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 March 2006.

Except as stated above, the Group expects that the adoption of
other pronouncements listed above will not have any significant
impact on the Group's financial statements in the period of initial
application.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B 7% 3R & B &
31 December 2005 20054128 31H

2.4 SUMMARY OF THE IMPACT OF CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING 24 BN BEREECEERE

POLICIES
(a) Effect on the consolidated balance sheet at 1 January 2005 (@) ¥ p2005F 1518 k2005
and at 31 December 2005 NANBGREERRRY
#5
Effect of adopting
R
HKASs 32° HK(SIC)-
HK-Int 4 ¢ and39  HKAS40° Int 21°
© Epex &% Ehen
2E RUENE  gEN RURE
R REE F40% EN%
Deferred
Surplus on fax on
. Depreciation of ~ Change in  revaluation of revaluation of
Effect of new policies MHRLTE property, plant classification ~investment investment
(Increase/(decrease)) i/ (%)) and equipment of investments ~properties _properties Total
ba'RE | hESE ERBE EMRENE
VECPAN JHE DEcBER ZERRA @it
HKS'000  HKS000  HKS'000  HKS000  HKS'000
TR TR TR TR TERL
At 1 January 2005 R200551818
Assels iE
Property, plant and equipment % - BE R & (2,029) - - - (2,029)
Available-for-sale investments W& L&A - 126,022 - — 126,022
Long term investments ROARE - (126,022) - — (126,022)
Investments at fair value through ZEETEATEERE
profit or loss o - 20,257 - — 20,257
Short term investments RARE - (20,257) — — (20,257)
(2,029)
Liabilities/equity
Deferred tax liabilities — — — 5,012 5,012
Investment property
revaluation reserve \ — — (5,213) (5,012) (10,225)
Land and buildings THRETE
revaluation reserve 21,387 — — — 21,387
Retained profits RE R (23,416) - 5213 — (18,203)
(2,029)
At 31 December 2005 120055128318
Asses iE
Property, plant and equipment 7% - BB R & fE (3,429) - - - (3,429)
Available-for-sale investments A HE K - 178,570 - — 178,570
Long term investments RARE - (178,570) - — (178,570)
Investments at fair value through ZEETEATEERE
profit or loss o - 16,716 - - 16,716
Short term investments BHRE = (16,716) = = (16,716)
(3,429)
Liabilities/equity
Deferred tax liabilities = = = 5,447 5,447
Investment property
revaluation reserve \ - - (8,048) (5,012) (13,060)
Land and buildings THRETE
revaluation reserve 21,387 — — — 21,387
Retained profits fRE & (24,816) = 8,048 (435) (17,203)
(3,429)
Adjustments taken effect prospectively from 1 January 2005 ’ SHEE H200541 A1 B ERAREER
g Adjustments/presentation taken effect retrospectively d RBE/HIHRAAECIRR T BHER
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2005

2.4 SUMMARY OF THE IMPACT OF CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING

(b)

POLICIES (continued)

Effect on the balances of equity at 1 January 2004 and at 1
January 2005

B35 8 & MY &

2005 12H 31H

24 B BRRBECHENE (M)

(b) 200451818 k20055
TR1BZREEBTE

Effect of adopting
RZEE

HK-Int 4
R
R4

Depreciation of

Effect of new policies il S VA2 property, plant
(Increase/(decrease)) (i/ (H4)) and equipment
nx BER
RELHE
HKS$'000
T
At 1 January 2004 R2004518 18
Investment property revaluation reserve  FENEE(EFE -
Land and buildings revaluation reserve L REFEHEE 21,387
Retained profits RE &7 (22,016)
At 1 January 2005 200551818
Investment property revaluation reserve  FENEE(EF R -
Land and buildings revaluation reserve ~ TH REFEHEEE 21,387
Retained profits RE &N (23,416)

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED @
J R SR B R AR A A

HKAS 40 HK(SIC)-Int 21
Bkgd  EREHEY
£ R 2408 REZNR
Surplus on Deferred tax on

revaluation revaluation of
of investment investment
properties properties Total
EffRE  ERRENE
EPRY LERHR @
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER AL ThL
(3,125) (5,012) (8,137)
— — 21,387
3,125 = (18,891)
(5,641)
(5,213) (5,012) (10,225)
- - 21,387
5213 — (18,203)

(7,041)
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2005

2.4 SUMMARY OF THE IMPACT OF CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

(c) Effect on the consolidated profit and loss account for the
years ended 31 December 2005 and 2004

Effect of new policies

Year ended 31 December 2005

Increase in selling and distribution costs

Increase in administrative expenses
Increase in other gains/(losses), net

Increase/(decrease) in share of profits
of associates
Decrease/(increase) in tax

Total increase/(decrease) in profit

Increase/(decrease) in basic
earnings per share

Year ended 31 December 2004

Increase in selling and distribution costs

Increase in administrative expenses

Increase/(decrease) in share of profits
of associates

Decrease in tax

Total increase/(decrease) in profit

Increase/(decrease) in basic
eamings per share

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Subsidiaries

S A

ﬁ 2005128 310

=RABEREN
g

Sht 3 2

-

B

i) ek Ty HE o = O I+D|
gm A\
=i
&

o=

B

=E
oo
=
TE

=
=
N

BZ20045 120318
%%& %%ﬁ?m

B %% W E WA

2005 12H 31H

24 B BRRBECHENE (M)

() ¥ & Z2005%F % 2004F 12 A
SIBLEEEZHRABEREY

?Ell

of adopting
MWZ %l

HKAS 1 HK-Int 4 HKAS 40 HK(SIC)-Int 21
ERgi BB Eaed ZagiA))
IZ15% 48 RHE4F 2RBENR
Depreciation ~ Surpluson  Deferred tax
Share of of property, revaluation of ~on revaluation
post-tax profits plantand investment  of investment

of associates ~ equipment proFertigs propert|es Total
BRBEZRE B3 BER sfilrg EfRANE

RRER REZHE  NXcBE CEERE B

HKS000  HKSO00  HKS000  HKS'000  HK§'000

TETL TEL TER TER TER

- (498) = - (498)

— (902) — — (902)

- — 2,483 — 2,483

(529) = 352 = (177)

529 — — (435) 94

— (1,400) 2,835 (435) 1,000

— (0.23 cent) 0.47 cent (0.07 cent) 0.17 cent

- (498) = - (498)

- (902) = = (902)

(37) — 2,088 — 2,051

37 — — — 37

- (1,400) 2,088 = 668

= (0.23 cent) 0.35 cent — 0.12 cent

A subsidiary is an entity whose financial and operating policies
the Company controls, directly or indirectly, so as to obtain
benefits from its activities. The results of subsidiaries are included
in the Company’s profit and loss account to the extent of dividends
received and receivable. The Company’s interests in subsidiaries
are stated at cost less any impairment losses.

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
J R SR B R AR A A
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2005

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Joint ventures

A joint venture is an entity set up by contractual arrangement,
whereby the Group and other parties undertake an economic
activity. The joint venture operates as a separate entity in which
the Group and the other parties have an interest.

The joint venture agreement between the venturers stipulates the
capital contributions of the joint venture parties, the duration of
the joint venture entity and the basis on which the assets are to
be realised upon its dissolution. The profits and losses from the
joint venture’s operations and any distributions of surplus assets
are shared by the venturers, either in proportion to their respective
capital contributions, or in accordance with the terms of the
joint venture agreement.

A joint venture is treated as:

(@)  a subsidiary, if the Group has unilateral control, directly or
indirectly, over the joint venture;

(b) a jointly-controlled entity, if the Group does not have
unilateral control, but has joint control, directly or indirectly,
over the joint venture;

(c) an associate, if the Group does not have unilateral or joint
control, but holds, directly or indirectly, generally not less
than 20% of the joint venture’s registered capital and is in
a position to exercise significant influence over the joint
venture; or

(d) an equity investment accounted for in accordance with
HKAS 39, if the Group holds, directly or indirectly, less
than 20% of the joint venture’s registered capital and has
neither joint control of, nor is in a position to exercise
significant influence over, the joint venture.

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED @
J R SR B R AR A A
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2005

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 25 FESHBERBE (&)

(continued)
Associates

An associate is an entity, not being a subsidiary or a jointly-
controlled entity, in which the Group has a long term interest of
generally not less than 20% of the equity voting rights and over
which it is in a position to exercise significant influence.

The Group's share of the post-acquisition results and reserves of
associates is included in the consolidated profit and loss account
and consolidated reserves, respectively. The Group’s interests in
associates are stated in the consolidated balance sheet at the
Group's share of net assets under the equity method of accounting,
less any impairment losses. Adjustments are made to bring into
line any dissimilar accounting policies that may exist.

The results of associates are included in the Company’s profit
and loss account to the extent of dividends received and
receivable. The Company’s interests in associates are treated as
non-current assets and are stated at cost less any impairment
losses.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries represents the
excess of the cost of the business combination over the Group's
interest in the net fair value of the acquirees’ identifiable assets
acquired, and liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed as at
the date of acquisition.

Goodwill on acquisitions for which the agreement date is on or
after 1 January 2005

Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised in the consolidated
balance sheet as an asset, initially measured at cost and
subsequently at cost less any accumulated impairment losses.

The carrying amount of goodwill is reviewed for impairment
annually or more frequently if events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying value may be impaired.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2005

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 25 FESHBERBE (&)

(continued)
Goodwill (continued)

Goodwill on acquisitions for which the agreement date is on or
after 1 January 2005 (continued)

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired in a
business combination is, from the acquisition date, allocated to
each of the Group’s cash-generating units, or groups of cash-
generating units, that are expected to benefit from the synergies
of the combination, irrespective of whether other assets or
liabilities of the Group are assigned to those units or groups of
units. Each unit or group of units to which the goodwill is so
allocated:

e represents the lowest level within the Group at which the
goodwill is monitored for internal management purposes;
and

. is not larger than a segment based on either the Group's
primary or the Group’s secondary reporting format
determined in accordance with HKAS 14 “Segment
Reporting”.

Impairment is determined by assessing the recoverable amount
of the cash-generating unit (or group of cash-generating units) to
which the goodwill relates. Where the recoverable amount of
the cash-generating unit (or group of cash-generating units) is
less than the carrying amount, an impairment loss is recognised.

Where goodwill forms part of a cash-generating unit (or group of
cash-generating units) and part of the operation within that unit
is disposed of, the goodwill associated with the operation disposed
of is included in the carrying amount of the operation when
determining the gain or loss on disposal of the operation.
Goodwill disposed of in this circumstance is measured based on
the relative values of the operation disposed of and the portion
of the cash-generating unit retained.

An impairment loss recognised for goodwill is not reversed in a
subsequent period.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2005
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 25 FESHBERBE (&)

(continued)
Goodwill (continued)
Goodwill previously eliminated against the consolidated reserves

Prior to the adoption of Statement of Standard Accounting Practice
30 “Business Combinations” in 2001, goodwill arising on
acquisition was eliminated against the consolidated retained
profits in the year of acquisition. On the adoption of HKFRS 3,
such goodwill remains eliminated against the consolidated
retained profits and is not recognised in profit or loss when all or
part of the business to which the goodwill relates is disposed of
or when a cash-generating unit to which the goodwill relates
becomes impaired.

Impairment of assets

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when annual
impairment testing for an asset is required (other than inventories,
deferred tax assets, financial assets, investment properties and
goodwill), the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. An asset’s
recoverable amount is calculated as the higher of the asset’s or
cash-generating unit’s value in use and its fair value less costs to
sell, and is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset
does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of
those from other assets or groups of assets, in which case, the
recoverable amount is determined for the cash-generating unit to
which the asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying amount of
an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. In assessing value in
use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to
the asset. An impairment loss is charged to the profit and loss
account in the period in which it arises, unless the asset is carried
at a revalued amount, in which case the impairment loss is
accounted for in accordance with the relevant accounting policy
for that revalued asset.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2005

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 25 FESHBERBE (&)

(continued)
Impairment of assets (continued)

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there
is any indication that previously recognised impairment losses
may no longer exist or may have decreased. If such indication
exists, the recoverable amount is estimated. A previously
recognised impairment loss of an asset other than goodwill is
reversed only if there has been a change in the estimates used to
determine the recoverable amount of that asset, however not to
an amount higher than the carrying amount that would have
been determined (net of any depreciation/amortisation), had no
impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. A
reversal of such impairment loss is credited to the profit and loss
account in the period in which it arises, unless the asset is carried
at a revalued amount, in which case the reversal of the impairment
loss is accounted for in accordance with the relevant accounting
policy for that revalued asset.

Related parties

A party is considered to be related to the Group if:

(@) the party, directly or indirectly through one or more
intermediaries: (i) controls, is controlled by, or is under
common control with, the Group; (ii) has an interest in the
Group that gives it significant influence over the Group; or
(iii) has joint control over the Group;

(b)  the party is an associate;
(c) the party is a jointly-controlled entity;

(d) the party is a member of the key management personnel of
the Group;

(e) the party is a close member of the family of any individual
referred to in (a) or (d);

(f)  the party is an entity that is controlled, jointly controlled or
significantly influenced by or for which significant voting
power in such entity resides with, directly or indirectly,
any individual referred to in (d) or (e) ; or

(g) the party is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit
of employees of the Group, or of any entity that is a related
party of the Group.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2005

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 25 FESTHEME (&)

(continued)
Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost or valuation less
accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses. The cost
of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase
price and any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to
its working condition and location for its intended use.
Expenditure incurred after items of property, plant and equipment
have been put into operation, such as repairs and maintenance,
is normally charged to the profit and loss account in the period
in which it is incurred. In situations where it can be clearly
demonstrated that the expenditure has resulted in an increase in
the future economic benefits expected to be obtained from the
use of an item of property, plant and equipment, and where the
cost of the item can be measured reliably, the expenditure is
capitalised as an additional cost of that asset or as a replacement.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write off
the cost or valuation of each item of property, plant and
equipment to its residual value over its estimated useful life. The
principal annual rates used for this purpose are as follows:

Over the shorter of the
lease terms and 2.5%

Leasehold land and buildings

10% to 30%
10% to 33%

Plant and machinery
Leasehold improvements,
furniture, fixtures and equipment

Motor vehicles 30%

Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have
different useful lives, the cost or valuation of that item is allocated
on a reasonable basis among the parts and each part is depreciated
separately.

Residual values, useful lives and the depreciation method are
reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet date.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from
its use or disposal. Any gain or loss on disposal or retirement
recognised in the profit and loss account in the year the asset is
derecognised is the difference between the net sales proceeds
and the carrying amount of the relevant asset.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2005

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 25 FESHBERBE (&)

(continued)
Property, plant and equipment and depreciation (continued)

The transitional provisions set out in paragraph 80A of HKAS 16
“Property, Plant and Equipment” have been adopted for property,
plant and equipment stated at valuation. As a result, those assets
stated at revalued amounts based on revaluations which were
reflected in the financial statements for the year ended 31
December 1993 have not been revalued by class at the balance
sheet date. On disposal of a revalued asset, the relevant portion
of the land and buildings revaluation reserve realised in respect
of previous valuations is transferred to retained profits as a
movement in reserves.

In prior years, for a transfer from owner-occupied properties to
investment properties, the related revaluation surplus included
in equity was transferred to the investment property revaluation
reserve and remained there until subsequent disposal or retirement
of the property when the revaluation surplus was transferred to
retained profits. During the year, the directors carried out a review
of such accounting policy and determined that such accounting
policy had to be changed to retain the related revaluation surplus
in the land and buildings revaluation reserve and remains there
until subsequent disposal or retirement of the property when the
revaluation surplus is transferred to retained profits. In the opinion
of the directors, the above change would result in a more
appropriate presentation of the Group'’s financial position.

This change in accounting policy has been applied retrospectively
and has resulted in an increase in the land and buildings
revaluation reserve and a decrease in the investment property
revaluation reserve of HK$23,629,000 as at 1 January 2004 and
1 January 2005. There was no impact on the Group’s retained
profits and profit for the years ended 31 December 2005 and 31
December 2004.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2005

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 25 FESHBEMRE (&)

(continued)
Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in land and buildings (including
the leasehold interest under an operating lease for property which
would otherwise meet the definition of an investment property)
held to earn rental income and/or for capital appreciation, rather
than for use in the production or supply of goods or services or
for administrative purposes; or for sale in the ordinary course of
business. Such properties are measured initially at cost, including
transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, investment
properties are stated at fair value, which reflects market conditions
at the balance sheet date.

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair values of
investment properties are included in the profit and loss account
in the year in which they arise.

Any gains or losses on the retirement or disposal of an investment
property are recognised in the profit and loss account in the year
of the retirement or disposal.

Intangible assets (other than goodwill)

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be either
finite or indefinite. Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised
over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment
whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be
impaired. The amortisation period and the amortisation method
for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at
least at each balance sheet date.

The Group’s intangible assets, representing eligibility rights to
trade on or through the Stock Exchange and the Futures Exchange,
with indefinite useful lives are tested for impairment annually
either individually or at the cash-generating unit level. Such
intangible assets are not amortised. The useful life of an intangible
asset with an indefinite life is reviewed annually to determine
whether indefinite life assessment continues to be supportable. If
not, the change in the useful life assessment from indefinite to
finite is accounted for on a prospective basis.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset
are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the
profit and loss account when the asset is derecognised.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2005

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 25 FESHBERBE (&)

(continued)
Other assets

Other assets held on long term basis are stated at amortised cost
using effective interest method.

Investments and other financial assets

Applicable to the year ended 31 December 2004:

The Group classified its equity investments, other than subsidiaries
and associates, as long term investments and short term
investments.

Long term investments

Long term investments are non-trading investments in listed and
unlisted equity securities intended to be held on a long term
basis.

Listed securities are stated at their fair values on the basis of
their quoted market prices at the balance sheet date, on an
individual investment basis. Unlisted securities are stated at their
estimated fair values, on an individual basis.

The gains or losses arising from changes in the fair values of
securities are dealt with as movements in the investment
revaluation reserve, until the securities are sold, collected, or
otherwise disposed of, or until the securities are determined to
be impaired, when the cumulative gain or loss derived from the
securities recognised in the investment revaluation reserve,
together with the amount of any further impairment, is credited
or charged to the profit and loss account in the period in which
they arises.

Short term investments

Short term investments are investments in listed equity securities
held for trading purposes and are stated at their fair values on
the basis of their quoted market prices at the balance sheet date,
on an individual investment basis. The gains or losses arising
from changes in the fair values of a security are credited or
charged to the profit and loss account in the period in which
they arise.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2005

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 25 FESHBERBE (&)

(continued)
Investments and other financial assets (continued)

Applicable to the year ended 31 December 2005:

Financial assets in the scope of HKAS 39 are classified as
investments at fair value through profit or loss, loans and
receivables or available-for-sale investments, as appropriate. When
financial assets are recognised initially, they are measured at fair
value, plus, in the case of investments not at fair value through
profit or loss, directly attributable transaction costs. The Group
determines the classification of its financial assets after initial
recognition and, where allowed and appropriate, re-evaluates
this designation at the balance sheet date.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are
recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Group commits
to purchase the asset. Regular way purchases or sales are
purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of
assets within the period generally established by regulation or
convention in the marketplace.

Investments at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets classified as held for trading are included in the
category “Investments at fair value through profit or loss”.
Financial assets are classified as held for trading if they are
acquired for the purpose of sale in the near term. Derivatives are
also classified as held for trading unless they are designated as
effective hedging instruments. Gains or losses on investments
held for trading are recognised in the profit and loss account.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active
market. Such assets are carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest method. Gains and losses are recognised in the
profit and loss account when the loans and receivables are
derecognised or impaired, as well as through the amortisation
process.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2005

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 25 FESHBERBE (&)

(continued)
Investments and other financial assets (continued)
Available-for-sale investments

Available-for-sale investments are those non-derivative financial
assets in listed and unlisted equity or debt securities that are
designated as available for sale or are not classified in any of the
other two categories. After initial recognition, available-for-sale
investments are measured at fair value, with gains or losses
recognised as a separate component of equity until the investment
is derecognised or until the investment is determined to be
impaired, at which time the cumulative gain or loss previously
reported in equity is included in the profit and loss account.

When the fair value of unlisted equity securities cannot be reliably
measured because (a) the variability in the range of reasonable
fair value estimates is significant for that investment or (b) the
probabilities of the various estimates within the range cannot be
reasonably assessed and used in estimating fair value, such
securities are stated at cost less any impairment losses.

Fair value

The fair value of investments that are actively traded in organised
financial markets is determined by reference to quoted market
bid prices at the close of business at the balance sheet date. For
investments where there is no active market, fair value is
determined using valuation techniques. Such techniques include
using recent arm’s length market transactions; reference to the
current market value of another instrument which is substantially
the same; a discounted cash flow analysis; and option pricing
models.

Impairment of financial assets (applicable to the year ended 31
December 2005)

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is
any objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of financial
assets is impaired.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2005

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 25 FESHBERBE (&)

(continued)

Impairment of financial assets (applicable to the year ended 31
December 2005) (continued)

Assets carried at amortised cost

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on loans
and receivables carried at amortised cost has been incurred, the
amount of the loss is measured as the difference between the
asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated future
cash flows (excluding future credit losses that have not been
incurred) discounted at the financial asset’s original effective
interest rate (i.e., the effective interest rate computed at initial
recognition). The carrying amount of the asset is reduced either
directly or through the use of an allowance account. The amount
of the impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss.

The Group first assesses whether objective evidence of impairment
exists individually for financial assets that are individually
significant, and individually or collectively for financial assets
that are not individually significant. If it is determined that no
objective evidence of impairment exists for an individually
assessed financial asset, whether significant or not, the asset is
included in a group of financial assets with similar credit risk
characteristics and that group is collectively assessed for
impairment. Assets that are individually assessed for impairment
and for which an impairment loss is or continues to be recognised
are not included in a collective assessment of impairment.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an event
occurring after the impairment was recognised, the previously
recognised impairment loss is reversed. Any subsequent reversal
of an impairment loss is recognised in the profit and loss account,
to the extent that the carrying value of the asset does not exceed
its amortised cost at the reversal date.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2005

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 25 FESHBERBE (&)

(continued)

Impairment of financial assets (applicable to the year ended 31
December 2005) (continued)

Available-for-sale investments

If an available-for-sale asset is impaired, an amount comprising
the difference between its cost (net of any principal payment and
amortisation) and its current fair value, less any impairment loss
previously recognised in profit or loss, is transferred from equity
to the profit and loss account. Impairment losses on equity
instruments classified as available for sale are not reversed through
profit or loss.

Impairment losses on debt instruments are reversed through profit
or loss, if the increase in fair value of the instrument can be
objectively related to an event, occurring after the impairment
loss was recognised in profit or loss.

Derecognition of financial assets (applicable to the year ended
31 December 2005)

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset
or part of a group of similar financial assets) is derecognised
where:

e the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired;

e the Group retains the rights to receive cash flows from the
asset, but has assumed an obligation to pay in full without
material delay to a third party under a “pass-through”
arrangement; or

e the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows
from the asset and either (a) has transferred substantially all
the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) has neither
transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

Where the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows
from an asset and has neither transferred nor retained substantially
all the risks and rewards of the asset nor transferred control of
the asset, the asset is recognised to the extent of the Group’s
continuing involvement in the asset. Continuing involvement that
takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured
at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the
maximum amount of consideration that the Group could be
required to repay.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2005

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 25 FESHBERBE (&)

(continued)

Derecognition of financial assets (applicable to the year ended
31 December 2005) (continued)

Where continuing involvement takes the form of a written and/or
purchased option (including a cash-settled option or similar
provision) on the transferred asset, the extent of the Group's
continuing involvement is the amount of the transferred asset
that the Group may repurchase, except in the case of a written
put option (including a cash-settled option or similar provision)
on an asset measured at fair value, where the extent of the Group’s
continuing involvement is limited to the lower of the fair value
of the transferred asset and the option exercise price.

Interest-bearing loans and borrowings

All loans and borrowings are initially recognised at the fair value
of the consideration received less directly attributable transaction
costs.

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings
are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method.

Gains and losses are recognised in net profit or loss when the
liabilities are derecognised as well as through the amortisation
process.

Derecognition of financial liabilities (applicable to the year ended
31 December 2005)

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under
the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from
the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of
an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange
or modification is treated as a derecognition of the original liability
and a recognition of a new liability, and the difference between
the respective carrying amounts is recognised in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2005

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 25 FESHBERBE (&)

(continued)

Derivative financial instruments and hedging (applicable to the
year ended 31 December 2005)

The Group uses derivative financial instruments such as forward
currency contracts to hedge its risks associated with foreign
currency fluctuations. Such derivative financial instruments are
initially recognised at fair value on the date on which a derivative
contract is entered into and are subsequently remeasured at fair
value. Derivatives are carried as assets when the fair value is
positive and as liabilities when the fair value is negative.

Any gains or losses arising from changes in fair value on
derivatives that do not qualify for hedge accounting are taken
directly to net profit or loss for the year.

The fair value of forward currency contracts is calculated by
reference to current forward exchange rates for contracts with
similar maturity profiles.

Inventories

Inventories, comprising goods for sale, are stated at the lower of
cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined on the first-in,
first-out basis and comprises direct materials, direct labour and
an appropriate proportion of production overheads. Net realisable
value is based on estimated selling prices less any estimated
costs to be incurred to completion and disposal.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement, cash
and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand
deposits, and short term highly liquid investments which are
readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and have a
short maturity of generally within three months when acquired,
less bank overdrafts which are repayable on demand and form
an integral part of the Group’s cash management.

For the purpose of the balance sheet, cash and cash equivalents
comprise cash on hand and at banks, including term deposits,
and assets similar in nature to cash, which are not restricted as
to use.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2005

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 25 FESHBERBE (&)

(continued)
Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax is
recognised in the profit and loss account, or in equity if it relates
to items that are recognised directly in equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior periods
are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or
paid to the taxation authorities.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all
temporary differences at the balance sheet date between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for
financial reporting purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary
differences, except:

e where the deferred tax liability arises from goodwill or the
initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction
that is not a business combination and, at the time of the
transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable
profit or loss; and

. in respect of taxable temporary differences associated with
investments in subsidiaries and associates, where the timing
of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled
and it is probable that the temporary differences will not
reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary
differences, carryforward of unused tax credits and unused tax
losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be
available against which the deductible temporary differences, and
the carryforward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can
be utilised except:

e where the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible
temporary differences arises from the initial recognition of
an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business
combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects
neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2005

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 25 FESHBEMRE (&)

(continued)
Income tax (continued)

e in respect of deductible temporary differences associated
with investments in subsidiaries and associates, deferred
tax assets are only recognised to the extent that it is probable
that the temporary differences will reverse in the foreseeable
future and taxable profit will be available against which
the temporary differences can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each
balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow
all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Conversely,
previously unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at each
balance sheet date and are recognised to the extent that it is
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow
all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates
that are expected to apply to the period when the asset is realised
or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that
have been enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet
date.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a
legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against
current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same
taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Group and when the revenue can be
measured reliably, on the following bases:

(@) from the sale of goods, when the significant risks and
rewards of ownership have been transferred to the buyer,
provided that the Group maintains neither managerial
involvement to the degree usually associated with
ownership, nor effective control over the goods sold;

(b)  from the rendering of services, in the period in which such
services are performed;

(c) commissions and brokerage income on dealings in securities
and futures contracts, on the transaction dates when the
relevant contract notes are executed;
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2005

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 25 FESHBERBE (&)

(continued)
Revenue recognition (continued)

(d) rental income, on a time proportion basis over the lease
terms;

(e) interest income, on an accrual basis using the effective
interest method by applying the rate that discounts the
estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of
the financial instrument to the net carrying amount of the
financial asset;

(f)  dividend income, when the shareholders’ right to receive
payment has been established; and

(g) income from the sale of investments at fair value through
profit or loss and available-for-sale investments, on the
transaction dates when the relevant contract notes are
executed.

Employee benefits
Paid leave carried forward

The Group provides paid annual leave to its employees under
their employment contracts on a calendar year basis. Under
certain circumstances, such leave which remains untaken as at
the balance sheet date is permitted to be carried forward and
utilised by the respective employees in the following year. An
accrual is made at the balance sheet date for the expected future
cost of such paid leave earned during the year by the employees
and carried forward.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2005

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 25 FESTHEME (&)
(continued)
Employee benefits (continued) BE®A (&)

Pension schemes and other retirement benefits

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory Provident
Fund retirement benefits scheme (the “MPF Scheme”) under the
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance in Hong Kong,
for those employees who are eligible to participate in the MPF
Scheme. Contributions are made based on a percentage of the
employees’ basic salaries and are charged to the profit and loss
account as they become payable in accordance with the rules of
the MPF Scheme. The assets of the MPF Scheme are held
separately from those of the Group in an independently
administered fund. The Group’s employer contributions vest fully
with the employees when contributed into the MPF Scheme,
except for the Group’s employer voluntary contributions, which
are refunded to the Group when the employee leaves employment
prior to the contributions vesting fully, in accordance with the
rules of the MPF Scheme.

The employees of the Group’s overseas subsidiaries which operate
in Mainland China and Taiwan are required to participate in
central pension schemes operated by the respective local
municipal governments. These overseas subsidiaries are required
to contribute 6% to 23% of their payroll costs to the central
pension schemes. The contributions are charged to the profit and
loss account as they become payable in accordance with the
rules of the respective central pension schemes.

Operating leases

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership
of assets remain with the lessor are accounted for as operating
leases. Where the Group is the lessor, assets leased by the Group
under operating leases are included in non-current assets, and
rentals receivable under the operating leases are credited to the
profit and loss account on the straight-line basis over the lease
terms. Where the Group is the lessee, rentals payable under the
operating leases are charged to the profit and loss account on
the straight-line basis over the lease terms.

Prepaid land lease payments under operating leases are initially
stated at cost and subsequently recognised on the straight-line
basis over the lease terms. When the lease payments cannot be
allocated reliably between the land and buildings elements, the
entire lease payments are included in the cost of the land and
buildings as a finance lease in property, plant and equipment.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2005

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 25 FESHBERBE (&)

(continued)
Dividends

Final dividends proposed by the directors are classified as a
separate allocation of retained profits within the equity section
of the balance sheet, until they have been approved by the
shareholders in a general meeting. When these dividends have
been approved by the shareholders and declared, they are
recognised as a liability.

Interim dividends are simultaneously proposed and declared,
because the Company’s memorandum of association and Bye-
Laws grant the directors the authority to declare interim dividends.
Consequently, interim dividends are recognised immediately as
a liability when they are proposed and declared.

Foreign currencies

These financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars,
which is the Company’s functional and presentation currency.
Each entity in the Group determines its own functional currency
and items included in the financial statements of each entity are
measured using that functional currency. Foreign currency
transactions are initially recorded using the functional currency
rates ruling at the date of the transactions. Monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at
the functional currency rates of exchange ruling at the balance
sheet date. All differences are taken to profit or loss. Non-
monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a
foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the
dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items measured at
fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange
rates at the date when the fair value was determined.

The functional currencies of certain overseas subsidiaries and
associates are currencies other than the Hong Kong dollar. As at
the balance sheet date, the assets and liabilities of these entities
are translated into the presentation currency of the Company at
the exchange rates ruling at the balance sheet date and, their
profit and loss accounts are translated into Hong Kong dollars at
the weighted average exchange rates for the year. The resulting
exchange differences are included in a separate component of
equity. On disposal of a foreign entity, the deferred cumulative
amount recognised in equity relating to that particular foreign
operation is recognised in the profit and loss account.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2005

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 25 FESHBERBE (&)

(continued)
Foreign currencies (continued)

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement, the
cash flows of overseas subsidiaries are translated into Hong Kong
dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the dates of the cash
flows. Frequently recurring cash flows of overseas subsidiaries
which arise throughout the year are translated into Hong Kong
dollars at the weighted average exchange rates for the year.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are recognised as expenses in the profit and loss
account in the period in which they are incurred.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES
Judgements

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies,
management has made the following judgements, apart from those
involving estimations, which have the most significant effect on
the amounts recognised in the financial statements:

Classification between investment properties and owner-occupied
properties

The Group determines whether a property qualifies as an
investment property, and has developed criteria in making that
judgement. Investment property is a property held to earn rentals
or for capital appreciation or both. Therefore, the Group considers
whether a property generates cash flows largely independently of
the other assets held by the Group.

Some properties comprise a portion that is held to earn rentals or
for capital appreciation and another portion that is held for use
in the production or supply of goods or services or for
administrative purposes. If these portions could be sold separately
(or leased out separately under a finance lease), the Group
accounts for the portions separately. If the portions could not be
sold separately, the property is an investment property only if an
insignificant portion is held for use in the production or supply
of goods or services or for administrative purposes.

Judgement is made on an individual property basis to determine
whether ancillary services are so significant that a property does
not qualify as an investment property.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2005

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES
(continued)

Estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources
of estimation uncertainty at the balance sheet date, that have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year,
are discussed below.

Estimation of fair value of unlisted equity securities

In the absence of current prices in an active market for similar
unlisted equity securities, the Group determines the fair values
by using valuation techniques including estimated discounted
cash flows and based on information from a variety of sources,
including:

(i)  the latest financial information of the unlisted equity
securities; and

(ii)  discounted cash flow projections based on reliable estimates
of future cash flows, which make use of market parameters
as supported by site visits, historical dividend income, etc.
and using discount rates that reflect current market
assessments of the uncertainty in the amount and timing of
the cash flows.

The principal assumptions for the Group’s estimation of the fair
value include those related to appropriate discount rates and
expected future cash flows. The carrying amount of unlisted equity
securities stated at fair value at 31 December 2005 was
HK$9,304,000 (2004: HK$8,429,000).

Estimation of realisability of deferred tax assets

The Group reviews the carrying amount of deferred tax assets at
each balance sheet date and estimates whether sufficient taxable
profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax
assets to be utilised. The estimation requires the Group to make
an estimate of the expected future taxable profit from the related
taxable entities. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets at 31
December 2005 was HK$3,902,000 (2004: HK$3,991,000). More
details are given in note 28.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2005
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SEGMENT INFORMATION

Segment information is presented by way of two segment formats:
(i) on a primary segment reporting basis, by business segment;
and (ii) on a secondary segment reporting basis, by geographical
segment.

The Group’s operating businesses are structured and managed
separately, according to the nature of their operations and the
products and services they provide. Each of the Group’s business
segments represents a strategic business unit that offers products
and services which are subject to risks and returns that are
different from those of the other business segments. Summary
details of the business segments are as follows:

(@) manufacture and retail of jewellery;

(b)  wholesale of precious metals; and

(c) other business (including securities broking).

In determining the Group’s geographical segments, revenues are
attributed to the segments based on the location of the customers,
and assets and capital expenditure are attributed to the segments
based on the location of the assets.

Intersegment sales and transfers are transacted with reference to

the selling prices used for sales made to third parties at the then
prevailing market prices.

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED @

JAOE R LB AR A A

&
okt

f &
DEMERIEIATWEE R L &
|)E%Wﬁﬁﬁﬁ‘££%ﬁ|§%§

P RijEt RS B AIRE DS
ﬁ%ﬁ

P
9a

%
P2

AEEREZEBIREZTAE

FZEE&%%#ZE&&%%
THRBRE ﬁ AEBEEE

BoMRR - REELEEN -

HIRG 2 & m R R% AT A& E 2 B

ﬁ&@ﬁﬁﬁﬂ#ﬁ@%%%
c XBOMBEMT ¢

@ HRERERTE:
b EBEoBH®E R

) HueX% (BREHFLR) -

BEAEB 2R DHE - W
NREEFZNENER &5 =0
MEEREAMRSI DNIREEZ

NESETEIE -

NEBHERBREIREHET S
—EZEBERBATE -

ANNUAL REPORT 2005
2005 4F ¥



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2005

4. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

(a)

Business segments

The following tables present revenue, profit and certain
asset, liability and other segment information for the Group’s
business segments for the years ended 31 December 2005
and 2004.

B35 8 & MY &

2005 12H 31H

4. DEIEH (8)

(a)

E 3 B

TREXEEH E2005F Kk
2004F12A31BIEFEE ¥
BoBz W HF - D
EE BERHMIBE
B oo

puj

Group
%
Other husiness
Manufacture and Wholesale of (including
retail of jewellery  precious metals  securities hroking) Eliminations Consolidated
b
R2E REEHE (Bf2588) He 548
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
HK§'000  HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000 HK/$’000 HK$'000  HKS'000
TAr Tén TEz TéEr TEm TEr TEx TExn TEn  TEn
(Restated) (Restated) (Restated)
(E7) (&) (E7l)
Segment revenue: 25l
Sales t0 external customers HETIREF 2,380,303 2,247,086 2,932,144 4502,691 448,007 267,342 - — 5,760,654 7,017,091
Intersegment sales REHE 178640 301,791 195766 190737 1,065 1058 (375,471) (493586) - -
Other income from exteral sources LS 1339 13387 1 85 13,298 10,652 - — 2669 24104
Intersegment other income Rtk 3613 3,647 = = 113 133 (3720 (3,780) = =
Total fhs 2,576,155 2,565,803 3,127,911 4,693,513 462,483 279,185 (379,197) (497,366) 5,787,352 7,041,215
Segment results AREE 172,99 186925 6908 9717 22920 25550 - — 202822 222,19
Interest income HERA 5837 255
Dividend income REMA 5968 14716
Gain on disposal of available- HEM L ERE N E
for-sale investments 15,765 8,000
Unallocated expenses APRER (7,973)  (7,084)
Profit from operating activities BEERAHEET ma9 240439
Finance costs ﬁh““%% (5,527 (1,89)
Share of profits of associates ] 105 2317
Profit before tax JRHU‘/M‘, 27,057 240,861
Tax it (26,670)  (37,200)
Profit for the year g 190,387 203,661
Assets and liabilties BERAR
Segment assels SHEE 1,910,764 1919230 41,180 80,885 1,099,778 1,029.475 (495,193) (622,441) 2,556,529 2,407,149
Interests in associates RBEAFAESR 9568 9,627
Unallocated assets AAMEE 100268 199,738
Total assets BEE 2,666,365 2,616,514
Segment liabilities ARakE (408,245) (684,194)  (34,490) (74,427) (429,162) (358,425) 495,193 622,441 (376,704) (494,605)
Unallocated liabilites KAERR (163,602) (42306
Total liabilites B9 (340,306) (636,911
Other segment information: EpARER:
Depreciation and amortisation fERESH 36377 28,611 50 — 148 2097 = — 3675 30,848
Gain on disposal of an owner- hEBRNENE
occupied property (11,429) - - — - - - — (11,49 —
Gain on disposal of an LERENZNE
investment property ; - - - - (1,500) - - - (1,50) -
Fair value gains on RENZATEENS
investment properties - - - — (84000  (6,250) - —  (8,400)  (6,250)
Capital expenditure ARERR 55,600 31,747 478 = 302 1193 = — 56470 32,940
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2005
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SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 4. DEIEH (8)
(b) Geographical segments (b) HEZH
The following table presents revenue and certain asset and TRAB/REBEH E 20055 &
expenditure information for the Group’s geographical 20045 12AB1B IEFE 2
segments for the years ended 31 December 2005 and 2004. Bo KR RS EERR
XEH o
Group
&
Hong Kong
and Macau Mainland China Elsewhere Eliminations Consolidated
ERRAA hE R HithE Eaf &a
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000
fR% TEr AR TEi TAR Thr AR TRr THR TEr
(Restated) (Restated)
(&5 (&5))
Segment revenue: AHE
Sales to external customers HETHREF 5,378,419 6,734,921 285,705 178,173 96,530 103,997 - — 5,760,654 7,017,091
Other segment information: B AHER
Segment assets ABEE 2,220,324 2,175,306 403,669 266,173 90,762 82,485 (158,226) (136,815) 2,556,529 2,407,149
Interests in associates REBEAT RS 9,568 9,627
Unallocated assets APREE 100,268 199,738
Total assets BEE 2,666,365 2,616,514
Capital expenditure AXERY 32,042 21381 20,160 10,208 4,268 1351 = — 56470 32,940
TURNOVER 5. EXH®
Turnover represents the net invoiced value of goods sold, after ERRREFAMGERD  RFZH
allowances for returns, trade discounts and value-added tax; MEXEHREEHERZERF
commission on securities and commodities broking and rental B BRRPELLEAEKRAR
income earned during the year. Revenue from the following HEWRA - UTEBZURER
activities has been included in turnover: REEERA
Group
3
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$’000
TER TAT
(Restated)
(&75)
Sale of goods EmigE 5,721,613 6,970,539
Commission on securities and ERLBELE
commodities broking el A 31,450 39,354
Gross rental income “iH < WA 7,591 7,198
5,760,654 7,017,091
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2005

PROFIT FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

The Group’s profit from operating activities is arrived at after

charging/(crediting):

Cost of inventories sold

Write-down of inventories to net
realisable value

Depreciation

Amortisation of intangible assets *

Minimum lease payments under

operating leases for land and buildings

Auditors’ remuneration
Employee benefits expense *
(excluding directors’
remuneration (note 8)):
Wages and salaries

Pension scheme contributions
Less: Forfeited contributions

Net pension scheme contributions

Provision for doubtful debts

Direct operating expenses arising on
rental-earning investment properties

Net loss on disposal of items of plant
and equipment

Interest income

Dividend income from listed
investments

Dividend income from unlisted
investments

Foreign exchange differences, net

Gain on disposal of an
owner-occupied property *

Gain on disposal of an investment
property *

Gain on disposal of available-for-sale
investments *

Gain on disposal of investments
at fair value through profit or loss

Fair value gains on investment properties #

Net fair value losses/(gains) on
investments at fair value through
profit or loss *
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6. KEXBHBEAR

AEEZREEBRBEEMNE N

B (Gt A) -

2005 2004

Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
Bt 5% TER FETT
(Restated)
(E31)

5,014,822 6,325,890

1,974 5,384

14 37,675 30,786
16 — 62
127,360 96,560

1,942 1,851

238,086 230,908

13,528 10,780
(95) (129)

13,433 10,651

251,519 241,559

53 220

1,003 1,000

4,012 1,427

(12,284) (8,313)

(5,656) (15,291)

(810) (413)

(1,440) (951)

(11,429) —

(1,502) —

(15,765) (8,090)

(1,130) 211)

15 (8,400) (6,250)
16 (3,356)
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2005

6.  PROFIT FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (continued)

g The amortisation of intangible assets in the prior year was included in
“Administrative expenses” on the face of the consolidated profit and

loss account.

These balances are included in “Other gains/(losses), net” on the face

of the consolidated profit and loss account.

The employee benefits expense has included remuneration paid to a

director’s spouse of HK$1,285,000 (2004: HK$1,206,000).

7. FINANCE COSTS

Interest on bank loans and

overdrafts wholly repayable
within five years
Interest on other loans wholly

repayable within five years

DIRECTORS” REMUNERATION

Directors’ remuneration for the year, disclosed pursuant to the
Listing Rules and Section 161 of the Hong Kong Companies

Ordinance, is as follows:

Fees

Other emoluments:
Salaries and allowances
Discretionary bonuses paid
and payable

Pension scheme contributions

ik

HEbiE -

Fe MR
ENRENRBIEAL

RN AN
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6.

BEXBFEHERN (8)

* BEFECEVEERBECRE
EEeBaBRATRER]F -

i ERREBRERABERER
[Eftiezs/ (BB - FE]H -
EERMAXBRXNT —RE

=B 28 £ 1,285,000% T
(20044 : 1,206,000/ 7T) °

MEER

Group
&8

2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$'000
TER TET
5,356 1,660
171 235
5,527 1,895

EEHe

1R B R R 16115
2HE AEEIEEMEARE
mT :

Group
%

2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$'000
TER TAET
1,031 692
5,371 5,058
831 800
145 130
6,347 5,988
7,378 6,680
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2005

8. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (continued)

(a)

Independent non-executive directors

The fees paid to independent non-executive directors during
the year were as follows:

Dr. CHAN Bing Fun PR 7 By 2=

Mr. LEE Ka Lun* FREL L

Mr. LO King Man* ERXELE

Mr. Stephen TING Leung Huel* T RB& 4+

Mr. CHUNG Pui Lam * BIh M £

: Re-designated from independent non-executive directors as non-

executive directors on 28 September 2004.

& Appointed as independent non-executive directors on 28
September 2004.

There were no other emoluments payable to the independent
non-executive directors during the year (2004: Nil).
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110 26
— 64
— 64
330 270

2004598 28H BB 3E
TERATAFENTES o

R 2004F9F 28H E R T A
BUEHRITES -

FRLEHMEMMENT
BUIFHITEF (2004F

M) o

/A
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2005

8. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (continued)

(b) Executive directors and non-executive directors

B %% W E WA

20055 12 A 31

H

8. EEME (&
(b) BTEERFUTES

Discretionary

Salaries honuses Pension
and paid and scheme
Fees allowances payable  contributions Total
ERRER Ehe
He HeREE  RMERL  HEHER ait
HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000
TER TER TER TER TER
2005
Executive directors: HEE .
Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim AEREL 110 1,526 179 = 1,815
Mr. Vincent CHOW Wing Shing BAM T E 90 1,752 26 87 2175
Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing B gL 101 275 3 14 413
Mr. Winston CHOW Wun Sing BAREE 90 1476 383 44 1993
391 5,029 831 145 6,396
Non-executive directors: FHAES !
Mr. CHOW Kwen Ling BECRE 90 342 - - 432
Mr. Stephen TING Leung Huel TRERE 110 - - - 110
Mr. CHUNG Pui Lam Bk 110 - - — 110
Dr. CHAN Bing Fun * RRBE L 110 - - - 110
Mr. LEE Ka Lun * PRB L 110 — — — 110
Mr. LO King Man * 96 110 - - - 110
640 342 — — 982
1,031 5,371 831 145 7378
g Independent non-executive directors g BUFHTES

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2005

8. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (continued)

(b) Executive directors and non-executive directors

B35 8 & MY &

2005 12H 31H

8. EEME W)

(b)

HTESRFLUTES ()

(continued)
Discretionary
Salaries bonuses Pension
and paid and scheme
Fees  allowances payable  contributions Total
Eff REM Rk e
e FeRkEk  BREL  FEEX At
HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000
TR TR ThEn T T
2004
Executive directors: arES:
Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim REREL 90 1,526 265 - 1,881
Mr. Vincent CHOW Wing Shing RX % E 70 1,586 37 80 2,063
Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing RHKBE 70 275 57 14 416
Mr. Winston CHOW Wan Sing RAREE 70 1,329 151 3 1,586
300 4,716 800 130 5,946
Non-executive directors: FH1TES !
Mr. CHOW Kwen Ling RAEQLE 70 342 - — 41
Mr. Stephen TING Leung Huel ¢ TRERE 90 - - - 90
Mr. CHUNG Pui Lam * EMMIL 90 — — — 90
Dr. CHAN Bing Fun RRBEE 90 — — — 90
Mr. LEE Ka Lun * FERALY 26 - - - 26
Mr. LO King Man * ERNRE: 26 - - - 26
392 342 — — 734
692 5,058 800 130 6,680
g Re-designated from independent non-executive directors as non- * M20045F9H28H A B FFHTTE
executive directors on 28 September 2004. FRERERTES -
¢ Appointed as independent non-executive directors on 28 * MR2004569R28H B ZERB I

September 2004.

There was no arrangement under which a director waived
or agreed to waive any remuneration during the year.

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2005

FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES

The five highest paid employees of the Group during the year
included three (2004: three) directors, details of whose
remuneration are set out in note 8 above. Details of the

B %% W E WA

2005 12H 31H

9. LEBEFMES

AEEAEBREA R HES
BE=% (2004F : =) EFH -
HEMMS E R R Lo i 8l

B Hetm & (20045 © MB) &
REMEESEEMSEBMT

remuneration of the remaining two (2004: two) non-director,
highest paid employees for the year are as follows:

Group
%
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$’000
TERT TET
Salaries and allowances e KR 3,100 2,638
Discretionary bonuses paid and payable B {5 & & {5 B &5 1€ 4T 974 1,107
Pension scheme contributions RIKE T E it 5% 152 129
4,226 3,874
The remuneration of the two non-director, highest paid employees MEmmEMFEEEEREMSA
fell within the following bands: Al AT
Number of employees
BEAY
2005 2004
HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000 1,000,001 7T — 1,500,000/ JT — 1
HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000 1,500,001 7T — 2,000,0007% JT 1 —
HK$2,500,001 to HK$3,000,000 2,500,001 7T — 3,000,000/ 7T 1 1
2 2

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED @ ANNUAL REPORT 2005
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2005

10. TAX

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 17.5%
(2004: 17.5%) on the estimated assessable profits arising in Hong
Kong during the year. Taxes on profits assessable elsewhere have
been calculated at the rates of tax prevailing in the countries in
which the Group operates, based on existing legislation,
interpretations and practices in respect thereof.

Group:
Current — Hong Kong
Charge for the year
Overprovision in prior years
Current — Elsewhere
Deferred (note 28)

Total tax charge for the year

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
J R SR B R AR A A

£E -

KH - B
AEERE
NEEEBRBRE

RHE - HEfhi @

iR JE (B 7E28)

AEERELR

B %% W E WA

2005 12H 31H

10. #HIE

ERFCGHRIEAEERERE
2 ERBRFIAR E17.5%
(20044 : 17.5%) ffl - bt @
CERAEHIBRAEEARS &
BEMEAEHIRITEE  BER
EBRAERZBERRRTE -

Group
£8
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$’000
TERT TET
(Restated)
(&%)
25,234 31,575
(465) (474)
2,998 2,672
(1,097) 3,427
26,670 37,200

b ANNUAL REPORT 2005
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2005

10.

11.

TAX (continued)

A reconciliation of the tax expense applicable to profit before
tax using the statutory rate for the countries in which the Company
and the majority of its subsidiaries are domiciled to the tax
expense at the effective tax rates is as follows:

Bk

Profit before tax Bx %4 A1 4 A

Tax at the statutory tax rate BAEAEMEFERE

Difference in tax rates applied for

ERREEE DR

specific provinces or local authority B MERER
Adjustments in respect of current tax RAEFEZHE
of previous years YEAR 3 B
Profits attributable to associates FE 15 B = 2 B0 7
Estimated income not subject to tax EREH 2 AT RA
Estimated expenses not deductible for tax N A] 18 2 {4 &1 2 i
Tax losses utilised from previous periods {2 FA DA 1 Hi
ZBIEREE
Estimated tax losses not recognised e K W 3R 2 fd 5T
HIBE
Tax charge at the Group’s effective rate A S BB E H %
AEZHE

The Group’s share of tax attributable to associates amounting to

HK$529,000 (2004: HK$37,000) is included in “Share of profits
of associates” on the face of the consolidated profit and loss
account.

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS
OF THE COMPANY

The profit for the year attributable to shareholders of the Company
for the year ended 31 December 2005 dealt with in the financial
statements of the Company, was HK$87,198,000 (2004:
HK$122,183,000) (note 30(b)).

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
J R SR B R AR A A

B %% W E WA

2005 12H 31H

10. HIE (#)

TREBRARAREKNEBD W E
> B L B SZ BT A M 20K TE B R
A B 30 AR R A A 2 BB
X ARREEREFE K

E T E
Group
-3
2005 2004
HK$’000 % HK$’000 %
TERT FTET
(Restated)
(E35)
217,057 240,861
37,985 17.5 42,151 17.5
(779) (719)
(465) (474)
(29) (405)
(12,407) (6,107)
2,196 2,279
(612) (923)
781 1,398
26,670 12.3 37,200 15.4

FEERGEBEAABER
529,0007 7T (20044 : 37,000
) At ABREBERT[ES

EECPEILE

M. ARARREEXFERT

B Z2005F12A31HLEFE * K
REARREREEAFE A A
87,198,000% 7t ( 20044
122,183,0007% 7t.) (Fff 7 30(0)) °
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2005

12. DIVIDENDS

Interim — HK5.0 cents

(2004: HK6.0 cents) per ordinary share (20044 : 6.0/ 1)
Proposed final — HK12.0 cents

(2004: HK14.0 cents) per ordinary share (20044 : 14.07%1ll)
Special — Nil (2004: HK3.0 cents) Bhl — &
per ordinary share

The proposed final dividend for the year is subject to the approval
of the Company’s shareholders at the forthcoming annual general
meeting.
13. EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS
OF THE COMPANY

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on the profit
for the year attributable to shareholders of the Company of
HK$187,330,000 (2004: HK$200,888,000 (restated)), and the
weighted average number of 601,920,000 (2004: 601,920,000
(restated)) ordinary shares in issue during the year, as adjusted to
reflect the bonus issue of shares (note 29) during the year.

Diluted earnings per share for the years ended 31 December
2005 and 2004 have not been presented as no diluting events
existed during these years.

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
J R SR B R AR A A

)

] — &R RS0

(20044 : &L ABK3.0581)

B %% W E WA

2005 12H 31H

BORARH — FEEK12.08 11

12. BE
2005 2004
HK$000 HK$'000
THER THET
30,096 30,096
72,230 70,224
— 15,048
102,326 115,368

BREKZAFERARSBLERA
AIRRRAKETZRRBEFA
gLtk -

13. ZARFARRELBERER

BREREFDEZEAFE KRR G
% 3 FE & & A 187,330,000% J©
(20044 : 200,888,000/ Jt (&
) RERBETNEFT RN
601,920,000( 20044
601,920,000(&E %)) E@mAFTE
BREEAEUNRMFARBEIT 2L
% (Bt 5E29) o

HRAUMERNLTEHETEE &
I £ % 5B & = 20054F [ 20044 12
ASIBLEEZEBREERF -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2005

14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Group
%8

31 December 2005 120056124318

At 1 January 2005: R200551A18
Cost or valuation RASfEE
Accumulated depreciation (restated) ~ Z 5 7% (Z7])
Net carrying amount (restated) REFE (B)

At 1 January 2005, net of 200551818 -
accumulated depreciation nh2:nE

Additions AE

Disposals it &

Depreciation provided FRHERR
during the year

Exchange realignment [ %

At 31 December 2005, net of 120055128318 -
accumulated depreciation Nk 2:HE

At 31 December 2005: 120055128318 :
Cost or valuation RASfEE
Accumulated depreciation ZithE
Net carrying amount REAE

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
J R SR B R AR A A

B %% W E WA

2005 12H 31H

14, Y% KBBERRE

Leasehold
improvements,
furniture,
landand  Plantand fixtures and Motor
buildings  machinery  equipment vehicles Total
BENE
1# BE %6 &4
I £ kRE RERRH ot At
HK$/000 HK$/000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$/000
TR TER TR TER TER
310,557 6,379 72,344 2317 391,597
(14,708) 2,745 (35,034) (742)  (53,229)
295,849 3,634 37,310 1,575 338,368
295,849 3,634 37,310 1575 338,368
- 3,192 52,550 728 56,470
(10,672) (172) (3,977) — (14,821)
(12,517) (1391)  (23,177) (590)  (37,675)
58 47 366 1 482
272,718 5,310 63,072 1,724 342,824
299,322 7,367 95,316 3,061 405,066
(26,604) 2,057)  (32,244) (1337)  (62,242)
272,718 5,310 63,072 1,724 342,824

1)
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2005

14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

B35 8 & MY &

2005 12H 31H

14, W% KBERRE (E)

Group
&5

31 December 2004 2004512 31H

At 1 January 2004: R2004F 1818 -
Cost or valuation A E
Accumulated depreciation 2HE
Net carrying amount REFE

At 1 January 2004, net of 200451818
accumulated depreciation nk2:E

Additions hE

Disposals ih &

Depreciation provided ERRERRE
during the year

Exchange realignment X HE

At 31 December 2004, net of 120045 12A318 -
accumulated depreciation nh2:HE

At 31 December 2004: 120045 12A318
Cost or valuation A E
Accumulated depreciation 2ithE
Net carrying amount REFE

Leasehold
improvements,
furniture,
Land and Plantand fixtures and Motor
buildings ~ machinery  equipment vehicles Total
BENE
1 BE RE- G-
REF Rk %RERZE nE Chi
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THL THAL THL THAL THAL
(Restated) (Restated)
(&31) (&351)
310,552 5,168 97,531 2,016 415,267
(5,030) (2,871) (68,739) (849) (77,489)
305,522 2,297 28,792 1,167 337,778
305,522 2,297 28,792 1,167 337,778
— 2,597 29,568 775 32,940
— (44) (1,568) — (1,612)
(9,678) (1,217) (19,523) (368) (30,786)
5 1 41 1 48
295,849 3,634 37,310 1,575 338,368
310,557 6,379 72,344 2,317 391,597
(14,708) (2,745) (35,034) (742) (53,229)
295,849 3,034 37,310 1,575 338,368

2005 4F ¥
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2005

14.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

Certain of the Group’s leasehold land and buildings were revalued
in 1993 by Knight Frank & Kan, independent professionally
qualified valuers. The land and buildings were revalued at open
market value, based on their existing use. Since 1995, no further
revaluations of the Group’s leasehold land and buildings have
been carried out, as the Group has relied upon the exemption
provided under the transitional provisions of HKAS 16, from the
requirement to carry out future revaluations of its property, plant
and equipment which were stated at valuation at that time.

Had these land and buildings been carried at historical cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, their carrying
amounts would have been approximately HK$46,674,000 (2004:
HK$48,664,000 (restated)).

The Group’s land and buildings included above are held under
the following lease terms:

At 31 December 2005 A 2005%F 128 31H

B %% W E WA

2005 12H 31H

14.

ME - BBERRE (@

AEBETHELHEEBFR
1993F KB B X B 7] B &6
BEAAETEMR ZFLWLE
FREARAZEAHMEESE
Eff - "EBEB195FRBEE
St ERIFE 16 2 BIEGRE T
ZEHE BREDE KERKRE
ZERBEIE TREHEEL
MEEBFHEEEMR -

45 ST RIEFIUE LKA
RMEBFHERREEBEIE
B T % {H 49 46,674,0005% 7T (2004
4 : 48,664,000/ T (E5])) °

ASE Lz L REFTE T
ME#RA -

Hong Kong Elsewhere Total
B# Hfpih & =h
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FTHER FTER THER

At cost: B A
Long term leases REELD 666 2,977 3,643
Medium term leases HRHEITE A 25,666 219 25,885
26,332 3,196 29,528

At valuation: R{GE
Long term leases REAME A 78,757 — 78,757
Medium term leases IR 49 191,037 = 191,037
269,794 — 269,794
296,126 3,196 299,322

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
J R SR B R AR A A
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2005

14.

15.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

B %% W E WA

2005 12H 31H

14, W% KBERRE (E)

At 31 December 2004 72004128 31H

Hong Kong Elsewhere Total
B8 H it = =
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTET FTHET TET

At cost: SN
Long term leases RHEIFE A 666 2,912 3,578
Medium term leases HHR AR 4 25,666 219 25,885
26,332 3,131 29,463

At valuation: ZiLhE :
Long term leases ALY 78,757 — 78,757
Medium term leases F HR AR 4 202,337 = 202,337
281,094 — 281,094
307,426 3,131 310,557

At 31 December 2005, certain of the Group’s land and buildings
with an aggregate net book value of approximately
HK$92,447,000 (2004: HK$107,835,000 (restated)) were pledged
to secure general banking facilities granted to the Group.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Carrying amount at 1 January
Net profit from a fair value adjustment
Disposal

Carrying amount at 31 December

M1A1EBZEEE
AFEEEAR 2 F N
H &

R12A31B Z2REE

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

JAOE R LB AR A A @

R2005F 128 31H » KEB L&
T RE R E 492,447,000 T
(2004% : 107,835,000/ T (&
51)) 2 THI R EFEER - X
SERME—RRITEEMEER -

15. REW#E
Group
%
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$’000
TERT FHETT
98,050 91,800
8,400 6,250
(4,000) =
102,450 98,050
ANNUAL REPORT 2005
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2005

15.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued)

The Group’s investment properties are held under the following
lease terms:

Long term leases: REHEAD -
Hong Kong BB

Medium term leases: R HERAE 4
Hong Kong A
Elsewhere H b it [

The Group's investment properties were revalued on 31 December
2005 by DTZ Debenham Tie Leung Limited, independent
professionally qualified valuers, at HK$102,450,000 on an open
market, existing use basis. The investment properties are leased
to third parties under operating leases, further summary details
of which are included in note 32(a) to the financial statements.

At 31 December 2005, the Group’s investment properties with a
value of HK$50,000,000 (2004: HK$44,000,000) were pledged
to secure general banking facilities granted to the Group.

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED @

JAOE R LB AR A A

B %% W E WA

2005 12H 31H

15. REWE (&)

AEBZBEENEETIIHBESA

Group
=

2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TET
9,850 8,550
66,100 58,500
26,500 31,000
102,450 98,050

R2005F 128310 * AEE 2 &
EMERBUEERTAEME
ROERARABEAGBRIE
F B = i & 102,450,000
T A EREYEREERNA
FTE=F BEFNBBEREN
F32@)A -

N

| > FE

M2005F 128318 * REBEAE
{& 50,000,000/ J© ( 2004%F :
44,000,000 7T) 2 "B W ¥ K
B BREEME—RETREE
EELR -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2005

16.

17.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Trading rights

Cost as at 1 January, net of
accumulated amortisation

Amortisation

At 31 December

Cost (gross carrying amount)

Accumulated amortisation

At 31 December

B %% W E WA

2005 12H 31H

16.

REE
R1ATA ZKA - Bk
RET#
W12A31H

KA (BRmEAE)
REt#E

m12A31H

Upon the adoption of HKAS 38, trading rights are considered to

have indefinite lives, which are not amortised.

OTHER ASSETS

Cost of membership for a seat at

The Chinese Gold and
Silver Exchange Society

Deposits with the Stock Exchange:

Compensation fund
Fidelity fund
Stamp duty deposit

Contributions in cash to the Central
Clearing and Settlement System

Guarantee Fund

Admission fee paid to Hong Kong
Securities Clearing Company Limited

Deposit with The Hong Kong Futures
Exchange Clearing Corporation Limited

Rental deposits *

17.

BEEeREESS
eRER

//r1>
=R
SEr

A e S B mR R
e
k>

F ok

ﬁ >oo
s
52

e S
® 2 REHEK

Bt 2% 5 S Bt =
B Sm ok B R

- 2=
3B ot

BETFREEAR
REZAEER
REEHERZMEER
BERRARZE S

HERT™

BLEE
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$'000
TER TET

320 382

= (62)
320 320
620 620
(300) (300)
320 320

RMEA G EAFEIRR * X
SREDERERERFHMTE
B -

Hi&E
Group
3

2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$'000
TER TET
1,500 1,500
300 311
300 300
75 150
300 300
300 400
1,625 1,832
29,518 28,490
33,918 33,283
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2005

17.

18.

OTHER ASSETS (continued)

The rental deposits were related to office properties and retail shops
leased by the Group (note 32(b)) and the majority of the lease
arrangements were over one year. Included in this total is an aggregate
amount of approximately HK$5 million (2004: approximately HK$9
million) relating to operating leases expiring within one year. The
directors are of the opinion that such deposits are of a long term
nature on the basis that the related leases are expected to be renewed
upon their respective expiry dates. Accordingly, the directors consider

it appropriate to classify such deposits as non-current assets.

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

B %% W E WA

2005 12H 31H

17. HtWEE (&)

DAEBZBAERTERAY
(FfE32(b)) 2 AR ERS - K
BHAHNBE—F HBHE
5,000,000 7t (2004F : 4
9,000,000% 7T) B —F A E| B 2 &
BERH -EERA BREBEAEN
REBAEEREN 2 EE I F
ReEBRHEME -FAl - EF
REBHEREIBEAERDE
EREAE

18. MHB AR ER

Unlisted shares/investments, at cost

Due from subsidiaries

FLEmBB/RE  BRAK

Kt B 2 =) R 3K

The amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free
and have no fixed terms of repayment.

Particulars of the subsidiaries are as follows:

Name

=1

Acclaim Holdings Limited

Chow Sang Sang Bullion
Dealers Limited

BEEERERAA

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
J R SR B R AR A A

Place of
incorporation/
registration
and operations

B/
RREHE

British Virgin
Islands

RERZES
Hong Kong

B

Nominal value
of issued
ordinary

share capital/

registered capital
=5 £y
EERE

o R A E

US$600,000
600,000 J©
HK$5,000,000

5,000,000/ 7T

Company
D F

2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$'000
TER TAET
1,085,873 1,085,873
576,758 589,218
1,662,631 1,675,091

MEBRRIRKSEER - A&7

BN B E R

H o

MERRZFEBMT :

Percentage
of equity
attributable to Principal
the Company activities
QN E G
REEDH TEEHR
Direct Indirect
E& CF:3
— 100 Investment
holding
REER
— 100 Bullion trading

@ ANNUAL REPORT 2005
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2005

18. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 18. M B AR ER (&)

Nominal value

Place of of issued Percentage
incorporation/ ordinary of equity
registration share capital/ attributable to Principal
Name and operations registered capital the Company activities
BT
B/ EERE/ DN E G
=1 RRE MR AHE REEDL IREH
Direct Indirect
E& &
Chow Sang Sang Hong Kong HK$5,000,000 — 100 Dormant
Commodities Limited
AEsmmERAA B 5,000,0007% 7T EREX
Chow Sang Sang Hong Kong HK$1,000,000 — 100  Sale of corporate
Corporate Gift Limited gift products
AEECREMBRAA BE 1,000,000/ 7T EXREmEE
Chow Sang Sang Hong Kong HK$15,000,000 — 100 Dormant
Finance Limited
HAEEMBRRAD A S 15,000,000/ 7T EREXR
Chow Sang Sang Hong Kong HK$5,000,000 — 100 Commodity
Futures Limited broking
HEEHERRA A BE 5,000,000 T HEELR
Chow Sang Sang British Virgin US$50,000 100 — Investment
Holdings (BVI) Limited Islands holding
RERZES 50,0005 7T RAEK
Chow Sang Sang Hong Kong HK$250 — 100 Investment
Holdings Limited holding
AEEEEERAA B 2508 7T REEKR
Chow Sang Sang People’s Republic HK$12,180,000 — 100 Property
Industrial (Fuzhou) of China/ investment
Co., Ltd.* Mainland China
AEEEE(EM) PEARLME 12,180,0007% 7T NELE
AR DA B A 3

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED @ ANNUAL REPORT 2005
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2005

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Name

=1

Chow Sang Sang
International
(Shunde) Limited

BAEEBRE (IEE)
BERAA

Chow Sang Sang
Investments Limited

AEERERERAF

Chow Sang Sang Jewellery
(China) Co. Ltd.

Chow Sang Sang Jewellery
Company Limited
BEEHKRESTARAA

Chow Sang Sang Jewellery
(Foshan) Co., Ltd.**

BEERE (fhi)
AR DA

Chow Sang Sang
Jewellery Pte Ltd.
Chow Sang Sang Jewellery

(Shaanxi) Co., Ltd.*

AEEKRESTT
(Brm) AR AR

Place of
incorporation/
registration
and operations

B/
RREHE

Hong Kong/
Mainland China

Bk
R

Hong Kong
BA

British Virgin
Islands

REEZES
Hong Kong
&

People’s Republic
of China/
Mainland China
REARAME/
o A

Singapore
AN

People’s Republic
of China/
Mainland China
RFEARAME
A

B %% W E WA

2005 12H 31H

18. M B AR ER (&)

Nominal value
of issued
ordinary

share capital/

registered capital
BT

EERE
R A E

HK$2,500,000
2,500,000/ 7T
US$1

IE
HK$30,000,000
30,000,000/ 7T

HK$71,500,000

71,500,000/ 7T

S$2
2% TT

HK$13,000,000

13,000,000/ 7T

Percentage
of equity

attributable to
the Company

v NN
BRER D
Direct Indirect
BEE G
— 100

— 100

— 100

— 100

95.1

100

100

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED @ ANNUAL REPORT 2005
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Principal
activities

TREH

Property
investment

NERE

Investment
holding
KEZERK

Investment
holding
REER

Manufacture and
retail of jewellery

RERENRTE

Manufacture and
sale of jewellery

BRERERHEE

Dormant
TEex

Manufacture and
sale of jewellery

RERENHEE



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2005

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Name

=1

Chow Sang Sang Jewellery
(Shandong) Co., Ltd.**

BAEEHRE (LE)
BR AT **

Chow Sang Sang Jewellery
(Shanghai) Co., Ltd.**

BAEERE (L)
AR A A

Chow Sang Sang Jewellery
(Taiwan) Limited

Chow Sang Sang
Manufacturing
International Limited

Chow Sang Sang
Nominees Limited

AEEREAER AR

Chow Sang Sang
Property Holdings N.V.

Place of
incorporation/
registration
and operations

B/
RREHE

People’s Republic
of China/
Mainland China
REARAME/
A

People’s Republic
of China/
Mainland China
mEARAME/
A

British Virgin
[slands/
Taiwan

REBRLES/

N
=

British Virgin
[slands

RERZES
Hong Kong
A

Netherlands
Antilles/

Hong Kong
WBRHF &/
A

B %% W E WA

2005 12H 31H

18. M B AR ER (&)

Nominal value
of issued
ordinary

share capital/

registered capital
B#1T
EERE

o R A E

RMB70,000,000

70,000,000 A &R ¥

US$1,000,000

1,000,0003% 7T

US$50,000

50,0003 T

US$1
1%7T
HK$1,000,000
1,000,000/ 7T

US$30,000

30,0003 7T

Percentage

of equity
attributable to
the Company

b/ NN R
BRER DL
Direct Indirect

E& CF:3

— 70

— 100

— 100

— 100

— 100
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Principal
activities

TREH

Manufacture and
sale of jewellery

BRERERHEE

Manufacture and
sale of jewellery

BRERERHEE

Sale of jewellery

Investment
holding
REER

Provision of
nominee services

AR R

Property
investment

MERE



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2005

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Name

=1

Chow Sang Sang
Properties Limited

AELEBERBERAF

Chow Sang Sang
Securities Limited

BEEEFBERAF

Chow Sang Sang Trading
(China) Company Limited

Emphasis Jewellery
Company Limited ***
HEMREARAR

Fullink Developments Inc.

Leahander International
Limited

Tsin Chuk Kam
Manufactory Limited

Place of
incorporation/
registration
and operations

B/
RREHE

Hong Kong
BA
Hong Kong
BE

British Virgin
Islands/
Mainland China
KBRELUES/
B A

Macau
B

British
Virgin Islands
RERXES

British
Virgin Islands
RERXES

British

Virgin Islands/
Mainland China
KBRELUES/
H B A

B %% W E WA

2005 12H 31H

18. M B AR ER (&)

Nominal value
of issued
ordinary

share capital/

registered capital
B#1T
EERE

o R A E

HK$10,000,000
10,000,000/ 7T
HK$10,000,000
10,000,000/ 7T

Us$1

IE

MOP 25,000
25,0002 P9 &
US$1
17T
US$1
(EY

Us$100,000

100,000 7T

Percentage

of equity
attributable to
the Company

AR s
BRERD L

Direct Indirect

E& CF:3

— 100

Principal
activities

TREH

Property
investment

NERE

= 100 Securities broking

— 100

"R

Sale of jewellery

REHE

— 100 Retail of jewellery

— 100

— 100

— 100

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED @ ANNUAL REPORT 2005
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Investment
holding
REER

Processing of
jewellery

REMT



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2005

18.

19.

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Place of
incorporation/
registration

B %% W E WA

2005 12H 31H

18. M B AR ER (&)

Nominal value
of issued
ordinary

share capital/

Name and operations registered capital
B#T
B/ EERE/
=1 REEHE ZRRAEE
World Commercial Sales Hong Kong HK$2,500,000
Company Limited

HRBETERAA BB 2,500,000/ 7T
338.Net Limited Hong Kong HK$2
BE 2T

* The companies are registered as wholly-foreign owned enterprises under

the law of the People’s Republic of China.

ok The companies are registered as sino-foreign equity joint ventures under
the law of the People’s Republic of China.

*+ Newly incorporated during the year.

INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

Share of net assets
Loan from an associate

19.

BIEFEE
REERAZER

The loan from an associate is unsecured, interest-free and has no

fixed terms of repayment.

Percentage
of equity
attributable to Principal
the Company activities
AR s
REBDL TEEH
Direct Indirect
E& CF:3
— 100 Wholesale of
precious metals
BETBHH
— 100 Dormant
TELX

* RIBE R E AR LM BE R E MK
V2RI ERE-

* REHEARAMEERTMAK

VZHHRERERT -

o ERFEMKIL

REBENRAER
Group
=

2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$'000
TER TET
9,696 9,755
(128) (128)
9,568 9,627

REBERAZERRERR - T
ANEREREEENS

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED @ ANNUAL REPORT 2005
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2005

19.

INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued)

Particulars of the associates are as follows:

Place of

incorporation/

Particulars of registration

Name issued shares held and operations

FrEe &1 AV 3D

= LN mEH

Foo Sang Enterprises Ordinary shares Hong Kong
Company Limited* of HK$100 each

BEEXARAA BREE1008 T BB
ZERR

Qingdao Kang Hua Note People’s

Diamond Co., Ltd.* Republic

(“Qingdao KH") of China/

Mainland China

EEREEOLARAA M mEARAME

([E&RE]) o B A 3

* Not audited by Ernst & Young Hong Kong or other Ernst & Young

International member firms.

Note:  Qingdao KH is a sino-foreign equity joint venture. The Group holds a
32% equity interest in Qingdao KH pursuant to a joint venture contract
dated 19 October 1993 and the Certificate of Approval dated 14 January
2002 issued by the local municipal government of Qingdao.

The above associates are indirectly held by the Company and
have been accounted for using the equity method in these

financial statements.

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED @

JAOE R LB AR A A

B %% W E WA

2005 12H 31H

REE DTS (&
HEWMT

BEATZ

Percentage

of ownership
interest
attributable

to the Group

A K E R
EZEDM
2005 2004

36.63 36.63

32 32

Principal
activities

FEXRE

Property
investment

MERE

Processing of
diamonds

EAMT

& WM F R L KB A E K
ZKBIRZ K EREAE °

M. BEREATIAELLERE -
RIE1993F 108 19B 2 A & A
HRESTHBMAR2002F 1814

AZELsHERS

CAEERE

BRER A 32%H % -

LB E QBB ARE R

B EARBRE AE

BRIE o

ANNUAL REPORT 2005
2005 4F ¥
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2005

19.

20.

INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued)

The following table illustrates the summarised financial information
of the Group’s associates:

Assets BE

Liabilities AR

Revenue W =

Profit after tax Bk 71 1% 0 F

AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS/LONG TERM
INVESTMENTS

Listed equity investments in EELFTROKRE
Hong Kong, at market value (Note) A ()

Unlisted equity investments in

Hong Kong, at fair value BRATEE
Unlisted debt securities in BEEFLTEBES
Hong Kong, at fair value BN EE

During the year, the gross gain of the Group’s available-for-sale
equity investments recognised directly in equity amounted to
HK$56,205,000 (2004: HK$22,331,000), and an aggregate amount
of HK$14,461,000 (2004: HK$6,690,000) was removed from equity
and recognised in the profit and loss account upon disposal of the
related available-for-sale investments.

The above investments were designated as available-for-sale financial
assets on 1 January 2005. The investments consist of (i) equity
securities which have no fixed maturity date or coupon rate; and (ii)
debt securities which bear interest at rates ranging from 3.2% to
6.0% per annum (effective interest rates: 3.2% to 5.2% per annum)
and with maturity dates on 7 October 2007 and 9 May 2012.

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED @

JAOE R LB AR A A

BEFLTROKE

B %% W E WA

2005 12H 31H

19.

20.

REEDERE ()

TREJNAEBEE QA 205
BEMBE

2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$'000
TER TET
30,626 29,425
(1,534) (1,380)
14,126 17,207
1,630 6,361
AHHERE RERE
Group
3
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$'000
TER TET
159,255 117,593
9,304 8,429
10,011 —
19,315 8,429
178,570 126,022

FA BERERBERZIAZE
THLERNEERBRE R
56,205,000% 7T ( 20044

22,331,000 L) * MR L EE A
A ERER - £%14,461,000
# 7T (20044 : 6,690,000 7T) B
REZPBERYEESRFT R

o
e

R2005 1818 » Ll iRE v 5
EARBENBEE - ZSHRE
BRENTEE TR HARER B X
ZBEHESF  RIVREFX3.2%
Z6.0%T B (BEEAX  FH X%
3.2%ZE5.2%) I 20075107 7H
K 201258 9B 2| H 2 B % &
% °
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2005

20. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE

21.

INVESTMENTS/LONG TERM
INVESTMENTS (continued)

The fair values of listed equity investments are based on quoted
market prices. The fair values of unlisted equity investments and
debt securities have been estimated using valuation techniques
including discounted cash flow analysis, and based on assumptions
which make use of market parameters as supported by site visits,
historical dividend income, etc. The directors believe that the
estimated fair values resulting from the valuation technique are
reasonable, and that they are the most appropriate values at the
balance sheet date.

At 31 December 2005, the Group’s listed equity investments with a
carrying value of HK$86,805,000 (2004: HK$56,160,000) were
pledged to secure general banking facilities granted to the Group.

The market values of the Group’s listed equity investments at the
date of approval of these financial statements were approximately
HK$229,347,000.

Note:  On 6 March 2000, under the Schemes of Arrangements of the Stock
Exchange and the Futures Exchange and pursuant to the Exchanges and
Clearing Houses (Merger) Ordinance, the Group received 6,223,500
shares of HK$1.00 each in Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited
(“HKEC”), six exchange trading rights in the Stock Exchange and one
exchange trading right in the Futures Exchange in consideration for the
cancellation of its six shares held in the Stock Exchange and one share
held in the Futures Exchange. At 1 January 2005, the Group held
5,653,500 shares of HKEC. During the year, the Group sold 700,000
shares of HKEC with a realised gain of HK$15,765,000 (note 6).

INVENTORIES

REHEZEM

Goods held for sale

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED @

JAOE R LB AR A A

B %% W E WA

2005 12H 31H

20, IHHEERE RERE (&)

21.

THROREZAFEERED
BB - LMD BERER
BECAVEEDNEERERAFTR
ReREOIMFMHEDEMGE
FitEZBRRDEREBME MR
ﬂiHZm% g EERENR
cEZMREHRGEETAEL
ZﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁA@'ﬁﬁ%
HERRERCZER-

MR2005F 128318 * REF LA L
1% 17 #% & BR M & 86,805,000/ JT
(20044 : 56,160,000/ T ) {E &
o BASEME—RETEERE
FER o

RUBZAMBEREER A& HE

FTBRHOEEZTELDN A
229,347,000 JT °
Mz : 200053868 @ RER S TR

BEA (A KB 2 RR A BT
E AEERBEBRBREE
FERAR (RZEEEM])
6,223,500/% & B 1.007% 7T 2 B 1
RANEBIAE— BRI S
B URREEBEIAFEZA
B in REPLZFAEE 2 —RK
% o 20051810 « REERE
ﬁz%&ﬁi“ﬁﬁ%sssooﬂxﬂx
f cHRER AEEHERS
ﬁﬁﬁmooooﬂ&ﬁxﬁ'
EE W & B 15,765, ooo/’é 7T
(KsEe) -

K

Group
58
2005
HK$’000
TER

2004
HK$’000
TAET

1,364,560 1,165,688

ANNUAL REPORT 2005
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2005

22.

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
Jewellery retail

The Group’s sales are normally made on cash basis. Credit card
receivables from financial institutions in respect of retail sales are
aged within one month. There are wholesale customers who have
been given credit periods ranging from 15 to 45 days.

Wholesale of diamonds

The Group normally grants credit periods of up to 60 days to its
trade customers.

Wholesale of precious metals

The Group’s precious metals wholesale are normally conducted on
cash basis.

Securities and commodities broking

The settlement terms of accounts receivable arising from the ordinary
course of business of dealing in securities are two days after the
trade date, and dealing in commodities are normally on cash basis.

An aged analysis of the accounts receivable as at the balance sheet
date, based on the invoice date, is as follows:

Current to 30 days REZ30H

31 to 60 days 31H £60H

Over 60 days HE@60H

Margin clients accounts receivable * B HFRER P RR

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED @

JAOE R LB AR A A

B %% W E WA

2005 12H 31H

22.

FE U BR X

KHEEE
AEBHEE-—RURERH - B
TEHEMAE M BB REK
ERRRBEZREIR—M@A -
RAEREEFPREIEMH16E45H 2
RS -

EAH®
ARE-—RAEZEFRE 2R
BH&%Z R60R °

ESEHH

AEBEZEBIHE -—RURS
ETRG -

EERHEERERE
ERERXEBRTEFEEME
HEZRBES  BEBRAR S

REMmX MAEEE2HE —
BMARERS -

RURFREEEREERZAH
ZEEOWMT

Group
58

2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$'000
TER TET
93,318 129,669
8,945 7,445
12,612 4,345
114,875 141,459
57,031 37,482
171,906 178,941
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2005

22.

23.

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE (continued)

Apart from the accounts receivable balance arising from the
ordinary course of business of dealing in securities, the remaining
balances are non-interest-bearing.

* The margin clients accounts receivable are secured by the underlying
pledged securities, are repayable on demand and bear interest at
commercial rates. No aged analysis is disclosed as, in the opinion of the
directors, an aged analysis is not relevant in view of the nature of the
business of securities margin financing.

At 31 December 2004, the margin clients accounts included an amount
of HK$1,679,000 receivable in respect of securities transactions undertaken
for the account of an officer of a subsidiary. The amount was fully settled
during the year and the maximum amount outstanding during the year
was HK$2,342,000.

PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

B %% W E WA

2005 12H 31H

22. BRUWERR (&)

REHRESEBEXBBRETAN
EEZRKERI EHRB AR

B o
i

NHRESEERZERTREF K
RARN B KK EE R B X GENG
B ERBHRARBEEBME &
ROMERTK  HEZRREFR

BREDM

R2004F 128318 ' FEREFERE
BA—WBARTHRABETESRR
5 2 FEUBR 771,679,000/ 7T © :ZE
BERFRNZENE MEARSLE
R HE /52,342,000% 7T °

23. ANRE  REREMEKRER

Group Company
& N
2005 2004 2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000
Prepayments and deposits ENRERESR 70,720 124,385 218 75
Loans to a minority shareholder — KIB 2 & L H KR
of a subsidiary EE — 3,760 = —
70,720 128,145 218 75

The loans to a minority shareholder of a subsidiary were
unsecured, bore interest at a rate of 6% per annum and were
fully repaid during the year.

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED @
J R SR B R AR A A

ME QR DEBRRERRDER
o RENE6wt BELEREFNR

2HEE -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2005

24.

25.

INVESTMENTS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS/

SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS

Listed equity investments

in Hong Kong, at market value

BEELTROKRE -
BhiE

The above equity investments at 31 December 2005 were held

for trading.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND PLEDGED TIME

DEPOSITS

Cash and bank balances
Time deposits

Less: Pledged time deposits for
bank loans

Cash and cash equivalents

B %% W E WA

2005 12H 31H

24, REFBTEAVEERE /&

BRE
Group
3
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$'000
TER TET
16,716 20,257

Fit R 2005F 128318 2 Kk h &
ENREEERR °

25. g - SEBRERCEAES

B
Group Company
£8 A7
2005 2004 2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
TERT TET TERT TET
BeERBOIER 96,408 108,621 653 278
THER 78,674 178,257 — —
175,082 286,878 653 278
B BT RERT
SHEE — (58,331) = —
RekERRE 175,082 228,547 653 278

At the balance sheet date, the cash and bank balances of the
Group's subsidiaries operating in Mainland China denominated
in Renminbi (“RMB”) amounted to RMB16,037,000 (approximately
HK$15,408,000) (2004: RMB16,557,000 (approximately
HK$15,564,000)). The RMB is not freely convertible into other
currencies, however, under Mainland China’s Foreign Exchange
Control Regulations and Administration of Settlement, Sale and
Payment of Foreign Exchange Regulations, the Group is permitted
to exchange RMB for other currencies through banks authorised
to conduct foreign exchange business.

Cash at banks earns interest at floating rates based on daily bank
deposit rates. Time deposits are made for varying periods of
between one and seven days depending on the cash requirements
of the Group, and earn interest at the respective time deposit

rates.

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

JAOE R LB AR A A @

REER  AEEERBEAHE
BZHBRRANAREBEMNZ
B4 KR1THERKA16,037,000A R
8 (#915,408,0005 7T) (20044 :
16,557,000 A R % (#) 15,564,000
BIL)) c AREBREERABRE
b EEE - A REBEHBE 2 HNE
EHGH REE  EERNEE
BRE AEBEEEERERE
BETHNEER2BABARER
BEINE o

BOREBREBARTHERME
REFPHMEHMOMNE - EHER
ZEFHE—ELRAAE  BF
AEBEZREFRME  LEE
TEH 17 SOM R R 8 -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B 7% 3R & B &

31 December 2005 2005 12 A 31H
26. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 26. FEMIR
An aged analysis of the accounts payable as at the balance sheet ERNEFREEAREEXTAY
date, based on the invoice date, is as follows: ZIERBRATMT ¢
Group
%
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$’000
TR TET
Current to 30 days WHEZE30H 48,327 96,485
31 to 60 days 31HZ60H 6,197 7,696
Over 60 days tHEiB60H 59 3,187
54,583 107,368
Cash clients accounts payable? EBANRETEPERR: 203,200 276,228
Margin clients accounts payable’ BNAFRERZEFPERER 7,217 10,589
265,000 394,185
* Included in the cash clients accounts payable arising from the ordinary t AEEHRRSEEEBBIERME
course of business of dealing in securities was an amount of approximately S ZENBREEFPERALN
HK$177,336,000 (2004: HK$209,978,000) representing these clients’ 177,336,000% 7T ( 20044
undrawn monies/excess deposits placed with the Group. At 31 December 209,978,000 L) Rt ERXFPHERA
2005, the cash clients accounts included an amount of HK$5,371,000 S/ RIRERFE/BIENIES o
(2004: HK$8,221,000) payable in respect of securities transactions R2005F12A318 * BEBPEBRXE
undertaken for the accounts of certain directors. The balances are ERETEFRFETESFRHZE
repayable on demand and bear interest at commercial rates. No aged B 5,371,000/ 7T (20044 :
analysis is disclosed as, in the opinion of the directors, an aged analysis 8,221,000 7r) ° bk AR FE A M 2 KB
is not meaningful in view of the nature of the business of dealing in ERERREAEGSGE - EREFE
securities. BEBULE RRAWEETIAN K
EERREFTHRERRIN -
The margin clients accounts payable are repayable on demand and bear T ERNAREPERFAREREEER
interest at commercial rates. No aged analysis is disclosed as, in the BREGIGE - ENBESTREE
opinion of the directors, an aged analysis is not relevant in view of the EHNHE  REROMERTIK  8&E
nature of the business of securities margin financing. ERREFTHRERRIN °

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED @ ANNUAL REPORT 2005
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2005

27.

INTEREST-BEARING BANK BORROWINGS 27.
Notes
Bt &
Bank loans: FITER
Secured Caivgii (a)
Unsecured 4K (b)

At 31 December 2005, the Group’s banking facilities amounted
to HK$452,308,000 (2004: HK$394,440,000), of which
HK$97,841,000 (2004: HK$62,000,000) had been utilised as at
the balance sheet date. Certain of the banking facilities amounting
to HK$183,000,000 (2004: HK$206,300,000) are secured by
certain assets of the Group disclosed in notes 14, 15 and 20 to
the financial statements. In the prior year, these banking facilities
were also secured by the pledge of the Group’s time deposits
amounting to HK$58,331,000 (note 25).

Notes:

(a) The prior year’s secured bank loans of HK$30,980,000, which were
secured by the pledge of the Group’s time deposits amounting to
HK$58,331,000 (note 25), comprised an amount of HK$4,660,000
which bore interest at the floating Interbank Offer Rate plus 1.75%
per annum. The remaining balances of HK$26,320,000 bore interest
at fixed interest rates ranging from 4.54% to 4.70% per annum.

B %% W E WA

2005 12H 31H

AERRITEN
Group
S

2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$'000
TER TET
— 30,980
97,841 31,020
97,841 62,000

R2005%F 128310 - KEBE R
1712 & A 452,308,0005% 7T (2004
F 1 394,440,000/ ) - H &
97,841,000% 7© (20044
62,000,000 L) REEHE B
A o & T A& #0183,000,000% 7T
(20044 : 206,300,000/ 7T) 7
AREEUNREEETEERAR
o R EEREME14 15520
BE -NEFEE WERATEE
TRAR KB 2 F 8177 758,331,000
BILIEE R (M 5E25) ©

B &

@ LFFEzAEBARITEX
30,980,000 T A R £ B 2 F Hi7F
7 58,331,000 JT 1 & # (M &
25)  BERZEHRITRERSM
F & 1.75%51 B 2 5% 18 4,660,000
A IT © $25826,320,000/ TR E E
M ERABAKEAT0%F KB ©
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2005

27. INTEREST-BEARING BANK BORROWINGS (continued)

(b) The carrying amounts and the effective interest rates of the current
year’s unsecured bank loans as at 31 December 2005, which are all
repayable in 2006, are as follows:

B35 8 & MY &

2005 12H 31H

27.

Carrying amounts

RHEE

HK$'000

FHT

Hong Kong dollar loan BILER 20,000
Renminbi loans: ARBER

RMB76,100,000 76,100,000 A & #& 73,117

Taiwan dollar loan: AEER:
TWD20,000,000 20,000,000%7 & ¥ 4,724
97,841

The carrying amounts and the effective interest rates of the prior year’s
unsecured bank loans as at 31 December 2004 were as follows:

Carrying amounts

FHEE
HK$'000
FHT
Renminbi loans: ARBER

RMB20,000,000 20,000,000 A & #& 18,800
RMB13,000,000* 13,000,000/\&@:” 12,220
31,020

& Included in the balance was an amount of HK$4,700,000 of

which a corporate guarantee had been given by a minority
shareholder of a subsidiary of the Group.

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED @
J R SR B R AR A A

ARBRTEN (8

(b)

M20055F 128318 » NEE &K
HETERZEAEREE A X
MT - ZEER2HAR2006F

B

Interest rates
kS
(per annum)

(84%)

HIBOR plus 1.4%
BEBRITRERSINT.4%
95% of People’s Bank of China
Base rate (“PBOC”) to PBOC
HTEARRTZEZNEX
(I'PBOCI) 2 95%% PBOC

2.80%

2004128310 » FFEEIE
HETERZEAEREE A X
wmR

Interest rates
%
(per annum)

(F4%)

95% of PBOC to PBOC
PBOC.Z 95%Z PBOC
4.70% to 5.31%
4.70%ZE5.31%

* it 4 £ B ¥ 4,700,000 7T
A EE—HERR D BK
RRUZ RAER -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2005

28. DEFERRED TAX

The movements in deferred tax liabilities and assets during the

year are as follows:

Deferred tax liabilities

Group
&5

At 1 January 2005:
As previously reported
Opening adjustment

As restated

Deferred tax credited to the profit and
loss account during the year (note 10)

Gross deferred tax liabilities
at 31 December 2005

Deferred tax assets

Group
&5

At 1 January 2005

Deferred tax credited/(charged)
to the profit and loss account
during the year (note 10)

Exchange differences

Gross deferred tax assets
at 31 December 2005

Net deferred tax liabilities
at 31 December 2005

B %% W E WA

2005 12H 31H

28. BEELEHRE
ERNZELCHBABEREES
|
EEHEEE

2005
Accelerated tax depreciation
and revaluation of properties

MEHRBFERDES (4
HK$’000
FERT
20051418 :
Al 8 2 3| 51,174
FAHE 5,012
E| 56,186
FAREZERRERD 2
EERIE (K E10) (1,207)
M2005F 128318 2
EEFHIBEELR 54,979
REEBEBEEE
2005
Losses available
Decelerated for offset

tax  against future
depreciation  taxable profit Total
P 8
ARERB
HERIERTE BHZEE &t
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FERT FEx FEx
7200514 1H 2,235 1,756 3,991
FRARBRERR,
(k) 2 EEHIE
(B &E10) 289 (399 (110)
X =R — 21 21
R 2005128318 2
ELERMEEELRE 2,524 1,378 3,902
M 2005128318 2
ELEREEEFE 51,077
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2005

28. DEFERRED TAX (continued)

Deferred tax liabilities

Group
%8

At 1 January 2004:
As previously reported
Prior year adjustment

As restated

Deferred tax charged to the profit and
loss account during the year (note 10)

Gross deferred tax liabilities
at 31 December 2004 (restated)

B %% W E WA

2005 12H 31H

28. EREFHIE (H)

BEHERE

2004

Accelerated tax depreciation
and revaluation of properties

MBRBENERDEEM
HK$'000
FE T
20041818 :

Al 5 £ 48,195
FEEAE 5,012
=7 53,207

FRARBRENRZ
EERIE (B 5E10) 2,979

20045124318 2

Deferred tax assets

Group
&

At 1 January 2004

Deferred tax credited/(charged)
to the profit and loss account
during the year (note 10)

Exchange differences

Gross deferred tax assets
at 31 December 2004

Net deferred tax liabilities
at 31 December 2004

ELEMEAERERE(Z7) 56,186
EEBBEE
2004
Losses available
Decelerated for offset
tax  against future
depreciation  taxable profit Total
A {E & 8
R ERBE
R IR T B w2 B8 &5
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FET FHE T
R 200415 1H 3,643 764 4,407
FARBRERERD,/
(HIB) 2 EXLER B
(Bt #E10) (1,408) 960 (448)
bEH =8 — 32 32
MR2004F 128318 2
ELEMEEERRE 2,235 1,756 3,991
MR2004F 128318 2
ELEMBEEEFE 52,195
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2005

28.

29.

DEFERRED TAX (continued) 28.
Deferred tax assets (continued)

The Group has tax losses arising in Hong Kong of HK$5,694,000
(2004: HK$8,682,000) that are available indefinitely for offsetting
against future taxable profits of the companies in which the losses
arose. Deferred tax assets have not been recognised in respect of
these losses as they have arisen in subsidiaries that have been
loss-making for some time.

At 31 December 2005, there was no significant unrecognised
deferred tax liability (2004: Nil) for taxes that would be payable
on the unremitted earnings of certain of the Group's subsidiaries
or associates as the Group has no liability to additional tax should
such amounts be remitted.

There are no income tax consequences attaching to the payment
of dividends by the Company to its shareholders.

SHARE CAPITAL 29.
Authorised: ETE
1,000,000,000 ordinary shares 1,000,000,000/% & i% & &
of HK$0.25 each 0.258 L 2 TR
Issued and fully paid: EEITLAER
601,920,000 (2004: 501,600,000) 601,920,0008% & i H &
ordinary shares of HK$0.25 each 0.258 T 2 & @K

(20044 : 501,600,0000%)

B %% W E WA

2005 12H 31H

iE SE R ()
EEREEE (K)

AEBEBREBEE ZBK
& 18 5,694,000/ JT (2004
8,682,000/ 7o) 7 LA £E IR 5 A {E 3K
EREELEEBRARZKRER
Bah e AR EBEBEIDREN
EFEBEzZWBRR  MAEKRER
BEEREEE o

R2005% 128310 * A EBEH
T M B AR A QR K E R
FEARHE  ARZERBE
1 AEETEBINZHEER
B MIBEERABRAZELTH
TE B & (20044 : &) o

ARAMERRKERSLRE
FIEHR®RR -

g
2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$’000
TER TAET
250,000 250,000
150,480 125,400
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2005

29.

At 1 January 2004,
31 December 2004
and 1 January 2005

Bonus issue (Note)

At 31 December 2005

SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

1 %

& K

2005 12H 31H

30. RESERVES

29. RA& (&)
A summary of the transaction for the movement in the Company’s ERARRIEEHTEBRRRAZ
issued ordinary share capital during the year is as follows: BYHEBEHBENT
Issued
Number of share Share
shares in issue capital premium Total
BERTROBE EBTRE KORE &t
HK$’'000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FTERT TET TET
120041818
2004F12H318 K
2005F 1A 1H 501,600,000 125,400 124,804 250,204
BATALRR (B &) 100,320,000 25,080 (25,080) —
R 2005F12A 318 601,920,000 150,480 99,724 250,204
Note: Pursuant to the approval obtained from the shareholders at the annual sk @ BIEBR2005F5A31H BT 2Bk
general meeting held on 31 May 2005, a bonus issue of one bonus REFAE LEREMB 24
share for every five shares held by members on the register of members g BEBIAARRRRMEE
on 18 June 2005 was made by applying HK$25,080,000 charging to A% 7 25,080,0007% T2 1H & &
the Company’s share premium in payment in full at par, resulting in FATAREEAT - BERTE20055
the issue of 100,320,000 shares of HK$0.25 each. 6A1SHERERRAMA 2R
REFEIRBKOTESE KA
BB BERER025 T
100,320,000% f& {3 °
30. &

(@)

Group

The amounts of the Group’s reserves and the movements
therein for the current and prior years are presented in the
consolidated statement of changes in equity on pages 40 to
41 of the financial statements.

The amount of goodwill arising on the acquisition of
subsidiaries in prior years which remains eliminated against
the consolidated retained profits amounted to HK$4,832,000
(2004: HK$4,832,000).

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
J R SR B R AR A A
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(a)

£m

AEBZHEERFARE
FEZEHINHERTBERE
BALERZRFMEZHAER
BHRNA o

NAEFERKENBRRE
EZRABYNREARES
I # $5 2 &A% 4,832,000/8
7T (2004% : 4,832,000/
L) °
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2005

30. RESERVES (continued)
(b) Company

B %% W E WA

2005 12H 31H

30. f#fE (@)
(b) AH
Share Contributed Retained

premium surplus profits Total
BHEE BARK REEF &5t
Notes HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
B = FET FET TiEx TER
At 1 January 2004 P2004E 1R 1H 124,804 975582 371,356 1,471,742
Profit for the year F A A — — 122,183 122,183
Interim 2004 dividend 2004 Bk & 12 — —  (30,096)  (30,096)
Special 2004 dividend 20045 %5 Rl B B 12 - —  (15,048)  (15,048)
Proposed final 2004 #R 20045
dividend RER S 12 — —  (70,224)  (70,224)
At 31 December 2004 and 720044 128 31H
1 January 2005 K 200514 1H 124,804 975,582 378,171 1,478,557
Bonus issue BITAR 29 (25,080) — — (25,080)
Profit for the year F AR — — 87,198 87,198
Interim 2005 dividend 20055 1 Hi iR & 12 - — (30,096)  (30,096)
Proposed final 2005 # R 20055
dividend RERR B 12 — — (72,230)  (72,230)
At 31 December 2005 R2005F12A31H 99,724 975,582 363,043 1,438,349

The Company’s contributed surplus arose in 1992 as a result of
the Group's reorganisation and represents the difference between
the nominal value of the Company’s shares allocated under the
reorganisation scheme and the then consolidated net asset value
of the acquired subsidiaries.

Under the Bermuda Companies Act 1981, the contributed surplus
is distributable to shareholders under certain circumstances.

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED @
J R SR B R AR A A

RAR9NRFEL 2 B A BB
BEEEEA DIREEAEER
%7 NN A D T (E A U B B
BRAERZGAEEFEZE
5 o

BEAREIBIFEARE  £H
FERT  BABBADIK TR
%O
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2005

31. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

(a)

The Company has provided guarantees to the extent of
US$53 million (approximately HK$411 million) and HK$25
million (2004: US$46 million (approximately HK$359
million) and HK$2 million) in respect of gold trading
facilities granted to subsidiaries. As at the balance sheet
date, the amount drawn against the gold trading facilities
was US$16 million (approximately HK$116 million) (2004:
US$1,444,000 (approximately HK$11 million)).

The Company has provided corporate guarantees to the
extent of HK$505 million (2004: HK$391 million) to secure
the general banking facilities of certain subsidiaries. As at
the balance sheet date, the amount drawn against the
general banking facilities was HK$78,625,000 (2004:
HK$49,780,000) (note 27).

32. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

(a)

As lessor

The Group leases its investment properties (note 15) under
operating lease arrangements, with leases negotiated for
terms ranging from one to four years. The terms of the
leases generally also require the tenants to pay security
deposits and provide for periodic rent adjustments according
to the then prevailing market conditions.

At 31 December 2005, the Group had total future minimum
lease receivables under non-cancellable operating leases
with its tenants falling due as follows:

Within one year —FR
In the second to fifth years,

inclusive

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED @

JAOE R LB AR A A

“EhF (BHREEMF)

B %% W E WA

2005 12H 31H

31. RAERE

(@)

ARRBENBRARMESR
% B &z 518 1£53,000,000
2% 7t (49 5411,000,0005 JT)
% 25,000,000 7T (20044
46,000,000% Tt (& A
359,000,000 T ) Rk
2,000,000/ ) 2 R o B
“KEH EFRZELEE
= B % 516,000,000 7t (49
/116,000,000 7T) (2004
F 01,444,000 T (4 A
11,000,000/ 7T) ) °

KRR BETHWEB AR FE
— & R 1715 & 505,000,000
7 7T (20044 : 391,000,000
BIL) CRRIER - REE
H BEFEAZ—RETEE
% 578,625,000/ JT (2004
% : 49,780,0005 7T) (M5
27) °

32. REHNAE

(a)

H A A

AEBERBELEHEOBHLE
REWE (ME15) - KERD
AEMHA—ZENF - Y
R —RBERERNRER
ERRBEEBTMHREET
HESHE -

R2005F12A31H * A& H
HEBERITE 2O HE 2
RERNT  RARKER
ErRWGEE 23 H8A W
T

Group
%

2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$'000
TER TET
5,540 4,747
2,750 2,053
8,290 6,800
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2005

D%

33.

OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS (continued) 32.
(b) As lessee

The Group leases certain of its office properties and retail
shops under operating lease arrangements. Leases for
properties and shops are negotiated for terms ranging from
one to ten years.

At 31 December 2005, the Group had total future minimum
lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases
falling due as follows:

Within one year —FRQ
In the second to fifth years, —ELFE(BEEEMTE)
inclusive
After five years hF %
COMMITMENTS 33.

In addition to the operating lease commitments detailed in note
32(b) above, the Group had the following capital commitments
in respect of property, plant and equipment at the balance sheet
date:

Contracted, but not provided for B BERER
Authorised, but not contracted for BE#Z BRER

B %% W E WA

2005 12H 31H

REANEAE (R)
(b) FEHBEA

AEERKEHOAEET
MREPERTEER ¥
EREREHLERTER
H—ZF 4 F o

R2005F12A31H * A& H
R o CEMEAT -
RARZERENTBEZ
FEHBMT

Group
%

2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$'000
TER TERT
115,447 104,346
127,861 161,072
63,991 75,223
307,299 340,641

i

B FHiE S0 H o K EHY
AEN  KEBREEBAUT
EBAME - BEREEZELRE
7=

Group
=

2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$'000
TER TET
— 9,174
— 655
— 9,829
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2005

34.

CONNECTED AND RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In addition to the transactions and balances detailed elsewhere
in these financial statements, the Group had the following material
transactions with connected and/or related parties during the year:

(@) Transactions with related parties

(i)

Chow Sang Sang Jewellery (Foshan) Co., Ltd. (“CSS
Foshan”), a 95.1% owned subsidiary, has credit
arrangements with certain banks (the “Banks”) for
providing loans to Foshan Shunde Jinpeng Jewelry Co.,
Ltd. (“Jinpeng”), a company controlled by a director
of CSS Foshan and a 4.9% minority shareholder of
CSS Foshan, through entering into trust lending or
trust lending extension agreements between CSS
Foshan, Jinpeng and the Banks. The loans to Jinpeng
are to finance Jinpeng’s operation for providing sub-
contracting services to the Group (see (ii) below).

As the above-mentioned loans will be made on a
continuous basis, CSS Foshan entered into a facility
agreement with Jinpeng on 14 May 2004 for granting
a continuous credit facility to Jinpeng for a period up
to 31 December 2005. All loans advanced under the
facility agreement are unsecured, bear interest at a
rate of 6% per annum and are repayable within one
year. The total interest paid and payable by Jinpeng
for the year was RMB188,000 (approximately
HK$178,000) (2004: RMB409,000 (approximately
HK$390,000)).

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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2005 12H 31H

4. BEALIRE
BRERAHBEREEMI D FH

ZRGRERI

AEERFEA

BAEALTETATERR S ¢

() HBEATETZRS

(i
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AEBERFEHIBA% LM
BRAAIAELEKRE (6
W) BERAR ([AEE
KE (L)) BETF
RIT([ZFET]) A
VIERERTH - Rt
EXTHLUTIEZRS
BHREEHEREEA
A(I2BEHRE]) 1tk
H—EHAEEHE
(L) —HEEBRIER
BEREEKE (L)
4.9%EZ VERE -
MASEHRE (L) -
SEHKERZEERITA
VERERBZRET
EREHBELIE
R UWEERNGLTE
BRELSASERES
BREzEBES (R
TX(i)A) o

ERN A EFTBRSE
HERT AEEKRE
() B BHEN
20044 58 148 3T 3 &t
Bz GLTeBHE
— I8 7] R 20054 12 A
AR EEREE
BmE - -BEBETHME
ERVERAE  FHE
6%K AR —F RN E
B-FR 2BUEC
FREMZFBREA
188,000A & & ( 4
178,000/ 7T ) (2004
% 409,000A B ¥ (4
390,000/ 7T) ) °



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2005

34. CONNECTED AND RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(continued)

(@) Transactions with related parties (continued)

(i)

(iii)

There was no outstanding balance at 31 December
2005 (2004: RMB4,000,000 (approximately
HK$3,760,000)). The maximum amount outstanding
during the year was RMB4,700,000 (approximately
HK$4,418,000).

Certain subsidiaries of the Company entered into an
agreement with Jinpeng on 13 May 2004 whereby
Jinpeng would provide sub-contracting services to
these subsidiaries for a period up to 31 December
2005. The fees were charged according to the terms
and conditions agreed between the Group and Jinpeng.
The total processing fees paid to Jinpeng for the year
amounted to HK$7,213,000 (2004: HK$5,270,000).

Certain subsidiaries of the Company entered into an
agreement on 12 May 2004 with Qingdao Jing Hua
Diamond and Jewellery Co., Ltd. (“Jing Hua”), a
24.86% shareholder of a 70% owned subsidiary of
the Company, for the purchase of raw materials for a
period up to 31 December 2005. The purchases were
made according to prices and conditions similar to
those offered by other unrelated suppliers to the
Group. The total purchases from Jing Hua during the
year amounted to HK$7,105,000 (2004:
HK$7,432,000).

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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®
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34. BEALRS ()

(a) HBEEALETZXEZ (R)

(i)
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M 2005 128 318 I
£ /& R (2004F
4,000,000A R ¥ (4
3,760,000 7)) ° F
NE B ZERSBE
4,700,000\ R & (&
4,418,000 7T) °

AABETHEBRRH
< M5 Tk E M 20044 58
18HFI—EWHZ B
o eBEKREREE
2005512 A 318 I HAfE
NEZEWB DA R
DBERE - WETHIBE
AEBREBEHKREE S
HEZEHETE - £F
meBHREHN 2 M
£ 4% A7,213,0008
7¢ (20044 : 5,270,000
BIL) e

AREAETHEBARE
ARAR—RAFEET0%Z
Bt B 2 & &) 24.86% 0%
REEREMMBRA
Al ([ % ]) B 2004%F 5
B12BRI— Bz
7 & E 20054 12 A 31
B - AR R M A -
M ERBTIREEE M
EHEREEATASE
BEE 2 BE RIETE
T -FARMRERXEL
% & 7,105,000% T
(20044 : 7,432,000/
JT) °



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2005

34. CONNECTED AND RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(continued)

(@) Transactions with related parties (continued)

(iv)

A wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company entered
into a tenancy agreement on 26 March 2003 with the
respective spouse of Mr. CHOW Kwen Ling and
Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim and the administrator of a late
director of the Company, for the lease of the Group’s
retail shop for a period of two years commencing on
1 April 2003 with a monthly rental of HK$113,000.

The above tenancy agreement was renewed on 30
March 2005 for a two-year period ending on 31 March
2007 with a monthly rental of HK$163,000.

The lease rentals were determined with reference to
open market rentals. The total rental paid by the Group
for the year amounted to HK$1,802,000 (2004:
HK$1,356,000).

A wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company has
entered into leases with related companies in which
certain directors and their respective spouse have
interests, for the lease of the Company’s directors’
quarters with a total monthly rental of HK$70,000.
The lease rentals were determined with reference to
open market rentals. The total rental paid by the Group
for the year amounted to HK$840,000 (2004:
HK$840,000).

Certain subsidiaries of the Company have engaged
Jing Hua to arrange for the importing of diamonds
through the Shanghai Diamond Exchange. The related
agency fee was charged at a fixed rate on the
diamonds’ importing price. The total agency fees paid
to Jing Hua during the year amounted to HK$214,000
(2004: HK$225,000).
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J R SR B R AR A A

®

B %% W E WA

2005 12H 31H

34. BEALRS ()

(a) HBEEALETZXEZ (R)

(iv)
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ARF—HzENBEA
ARAESRERAE
RETZBZEBRER
AE—ZEREFZE
E #17 AR 20034 3 A
26RET A BT A
SETEEH N
2003F 4R 1B A -
REME ZFAHEE
113,000/% 7T °

FdEEHZER
2005 3H 30H & 7T -
A HI Z 200738 31H
ItASHmE  FAHES
163,000/ JT °

ZHen2EmERS
BT  FANEEBESHM
BHEHEeBEAE
1,802,000/ 7T (2004
% 1,356,000/ 7T) °

KRB —W2EHBRA
REETEERFESEZ
EFEAEEEZBER
BETY L BFAE
BEEES TAM:
70,0008 T - & Y
RETMERLEE - F
NASERMNEERS
4 % /840,000 T
(20044 : 840,000/
JT) o

ARRETHBARZE
BREREALLSER
RIMTHENER -
BEARESNERED
BREEELXRFTE o
FR - BAREZRE
£ 2% A214,000%
7T (20044 : 225,000/
JT) °



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2005

34. CONNECTED AND RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(continued)

(@) Transactions with related parties (continued)

(vii) A wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company has
engaged Jing Hua to provide rough diamonds polishing
services. The fees were determined on the basis of
the category, size and market price of the rough
diamonds. The total processing fees paid to Jing Hua
for the year amounted to HK$904,000 (2004: Nil).

(viii) A wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company has sold
rough diamonds and polished diamonds to Jing Hua.
The selling prices were determined on the basis of
the category, size and market price of the diamonds.
The total sales to Jing Hua for the year amounted to
HK$979,000 (2004: Nil).

All of the above related party transactions also constitute
continuing connected transactions as defined in Chapter
14A of the Listing Rules.

Year end balances with related parties:

Accounts receivable from / i () mE
(Accounts payable to) Jing Hua B
Accounts payable to Jinpeng T2 PSR B R

The accounts receivable from/accounts payable to related
parties are unsecured, interest free and have no fixed terms
of repayment.

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED @
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Vi) ARB-—ME2ENBEQ
AEERERMERE
HITER - ZBB D
RBEEAEA 2R
ANETEETE - F
N BEREZNTIE
Pl 42 %8 /5 904,000 TT
(20044 : &) -

(vii) RAF-—HE2EHRBA
ARREHESERER
REBIEER -S&D
WIRERZER - KD
RMEEE - FA It
EETREZLEAR
979,000 7T (20044 :
m) e

FhFrEBEERS KB EW
HEIE14AZEE R @ ERK
REHERS -

HEEALTZFRER
Group
£H
2005 2004
HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TET
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2005

34. CONNECTED AND RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(continued)

(b)

()

The Company and a wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company have provided joint and several corporate
guarantees to banks for facilities granted to certain non
wholly-owned subsidiaries. The utilised amount of such
facilities, which also represent the financial exposure of
the Group at the balance sheet date, amounted to
approximately HK$73,901,000 (2004: HK$52,640,000). The
total amount of such facilities amounted to approximately
HK$76,864,000 (2004: HK$148,531,000).

Remuneration of key management personnel of the Group

The aggregate amount of remuneration paid to key
management personnel during the year, including amounts
paid to the Company’s executive directors, is as follows:

Fees e
Salaries and allowances e MOERL

Discretionary bonuses BN RENBBEAL
paid and payable

Pension scheme contributions RN E it

Further details of directors’ remuneration are included in
note 8 to the financial statements.
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34. BEALRS ()

(b)

(c)

KRB RARR—EEEH
BARIEMBETFETIHRZE
MBARZETEELRK
o R AERIT IR A B HER o
ZEBEZEHHEEE N
AREERNEERZHER
B - # /73,901,000 T
(20044 : 52,640,000
L) cZEEBRENA
76,864,000 7T (20044 :
148,531,000/ 7T) °

FEEIEEEAEMS

FR - BENTEERABZ
Me@sE BREENEAF
HOTEFZE8R  #Fn0
T

Group
e

2005 2004
HK$’000 HK$'000
TER TERT
391 300
12,296 9,823
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2005

35.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The Group's principal financial instruments comprise bank loans
and overdrafts, and cash and bank deposits. The main purpose of
these financial instruments is to raise finance for the Group’s
operations. The Group has various other financial assets and
liabilities such as accounts receivable and accounts payable,
which arise directly from its operations.

The Group also enters into derivative transactions, including
principally forward currency contracts. The purpose is to manage
the currency risk arising from the Group’s operations and its
sources of finance.

The main risks arising from the Group’s financial instruments are
interest rate risks, foreign exchange risk, credit risk and liquidity
risk. The board reviews and agrees policies for managing each of
these risks and they are summarised below.

Interest rate risks

The Group is exposed to interest rate risks due to changes in
interest rates of interest-bearing financial assets and liabilities.
Interest-bearing financial assets are mainly deposits with banks
which are mostly short term in nature whereas interest-bearing
financing liabilities are primarily short term bank borrowings with
primarily floating interest rates. The Group is therefore exposed
to both fair value and cash flow interest rate risks. The Group's
policy is to obtain the most favourable interest rates available
without increasing its foreign currency exposure.

Foreign exchange risk

The Group has transactional currency exposures mainly arising
from sales and purchases by operating units in currencies other
than the units’ functional currency. The Group uses forward
contracts to manage its foreign currency exposures on significant
and recurring future commercial transactions mainly relating to
its US dollar-denominated purchases. The forward currency
contracts must be in the same currency as the hedged item.
Hedging is only considered for firm commitments.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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35.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES
(continued)

Credit risk

The accounts and other receivables represent the Group’s major
exposure to the credit risk arising from the default of the
counterparties, with a maximum exposure equal to the carrying
amount of these financial assets in the consolidated balance sheet.
The Group has no significant concentration of credit risk with
respect to jewellery retail as it has a large number of diversified
customers. With respect to accounts receivable arising from the
wholesale of diamonds and precious metals, the Group trades
only with recognised and creditworthy third parties and bullion
banks. The Group’s margin clients receivables arising from the
ordinary course of business of dealing in securities are secured
by the underlying pledged securities. The Groups seeks to
maintain strict control over its outstanding receivables and has a
credit control development to minimise credit risk. In addition,
all receivable balances are monitored on an ongoing basis and
overdue balances are followed up by senior management.
Accordingly, the Group’s exposure to bad debts is not significant.

The credit risk of the Group's other financial assets, which mainly
comprise cash and cash equivalents and investments in unlisted
debt securities, arises from default of the counterparty, with a
maximum exposure equal to the carrying amount of these
instruments.

Liquidity risk

In the management of liquidity risk, the Group monitors and
maintains level of cash and cash equivalents deemed adequate
by management to finance the Group’s operations and mitigate
the effects of fluctuation in cash flows. The Group’s treasury
department’s responsibility is maintaining a balance between
continuity of funding and flexibility through the use of bank
facilities in order to meet its liquidity requirements both in the
short and long terms. All debts of the Group would mature in
less than one year as at 31 December 2005.

Fair value

The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial assets and liabilities
approximated to their fair values at the balance sheet date.
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36.

37.

COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS

As further explained in notes 2.2 and 2.4 to the financial
statements, due to the adoption of new HKFRSs during the current
year, the accounting treatment and presentation of certain items
and balances in the financial statements have been revised to
comply with the new requirements. Accordingly, certain prior
year and opening balance adjustments have been made and
certain comparative amounts have been reclassified and restated
to conform with the current year’s presentation and accounting
treatment.

In addition, during the current year, the Group considered it
more appropriate to reclassify certain balances of turnover and
segment information in order to better reflect the underlying nature
and allow a more appropriate presentation of the Group's results.
The principal changes consist of the split of turnover into revenue
derived from “Jewellery retail” and “Other business”; the
reclassications of interest income earned from securities clients
from corporate interest income to the “Other business (including
securities broking)” segment; dividend income earned from listed
equity investments held for trading purpose from corporate
dividend income to the “Other business (including securities
broking)” segment; and gain on disposal of listed equity
investments held for non-trading purpose from “Other business
(including securities broking)” segment to corporate gain on
disposal of available-for-sale investments. Accordingly, the
relevant comparative amounts of turnover and segment
information have been restated to conform with the current year’s
presentation.

APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue
by the board of directors on 29 March 2006.
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